
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

• Monday, January 18th, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
 Committee agendas will be available on Friday, January 15th, 

2016. 
SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, January 12th, 2016 

 
 

5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – MAYOR SPROUSE 
 
6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA 

 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance. 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum. 
  
4. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

5. Approval of Minutes  
 
a) December 8th, 2015 2-21 

 
6. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers….8  (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the council members).  

 
7. Street & CIP Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans  
 

A Resolution: authorizing funds from the Capital Improvement Project Fund for the 
airport terminal building. Committee recommended approval.  22 

 
8. An Ordinance: authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of 

overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, (6519 Apple Shed Ave., 3378 Brian St., 807 Hinshaw 
Dr., 699 McKinney St., 2403 Sycamore Pl., and 1202 Thelma St.) presented by: Ernest 
Cate, City Attorney. 23-103 

 
9. Comments from Department Heads. 

 
10. Comments from Council Members. 

 
11. Comments from City Attorney.  

 
12. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
 
13. Adjournment. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 8, 2015 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on December 8, 2015, 
in the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Rick Culver 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Ron Hritz 
Mike Irwin 
SamGoade 
Mike Chamlee 
Brad Baldwin 
Bill Mock 
Gina Kincy 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Wardl 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning Director 
Police Captain 
Fire Chief 
Public Works Director 
Buildings Director 
Engineering Director 
Parks and Recreation Director 
Human Resource Director 

AGENDA ITEM TABLED - ORDINANCE REZONING 45 ACRES OWNED BY 
MACHRICH LLC LOCATED AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE 
INTERSECTION OF WEST APPLE BLOSSOM AND NORTH GRAHAM ROAD 

At the request of the petitioner, Alderman Overton made the motion to table a rezoning 
request by Machrich LLC until the January 26, 2016 City Council meeting. Alderman 
Watson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

POLICE AND FIREMEN OF THE YEAR PRESENTATION BY VFW 

Randy George, VFW, presented the Police Officer of the Year award to Matt Johnson of 
the Springdale Police Department and the Fireman of the Year award to Damon Lee of 
the Springdale Fire Department. 

Mr. George asked City Council to consider finding a place for the VFW to build a 
memorial wall in the City of Springdale. 

Mayor Sprouse said he will meet with Mr. George and try to work on this request. 

N 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 8, 2015 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the November 24,2015 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Reed made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ _BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, 

No: None 

PUBLIC HEARING- RESOLUTION NO. 132-15- AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE 
OF A REVENUE BOND BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE PUBLIC FACILITIES 
BOARD TO FINANCE ALL OR A PORTION OF THE COSTS OF ACQUIRING AND 
IMPROVING REAL ESTATE ON 87 ACRES LOCATED AT 1161. 1255 AND 1270 
KENDRICK A VENUE. SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS 

A public hearing was held on the issuance of a revenue bond by the City of Springdale 
Public Facilities Board to finance all or a portion of the costs of acquiring and improving 
real estate on 87 acres located at 1161, 1255 and 1270 Kendrick Avenue, Springdale, 
Arkansas. The property is zoned I-1. 

Chamber of Commerce President Perry Webb explained the Public Facilities Board 
proposes to acquire the three separate tracts ofland made up of 87 acres by the end of the 
year. The Board proposes to finance all or a portion of the costs of acquiring and 
improving the real estate with the proceeds of a revenue bond to be issued by the Board in 
the maximum principal amount of$1 ,160,000. 

City Attorney Ernest Cate said the City of Springdale assumes no liability or 
responsibility for repayment of the bond. State statute requires that the City Council hold 
a public hearing before the Public Facilities Board can take any action on authorizing the 
issuance of the bond. 

The Public Hearing was closed and Mayor Sprouse read the title of the Resolution. 

RESOLUTION NO._ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A 
REVENUE BOND BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE PUBLIC 
FACILITIES BOARD TO FINANCE ALL OR A PORTION OF 
THE COSTS OF ACQUIRING AND IMPROVING REAL ESTATE; 
AND PRESCRIBING OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 3815 adopted January 10, 2006, as 
amended (the "Creating Ordinance"), the City Council of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas (the "City") created the City of Springdale Public Facilities Board (the 
"Board"); and 

WHEREAS, the Board has the power and authority under the Creating Ordinance 
and Arkansas Code Annotated §§14-137-101, et seq. (the "Authorizing Legislation") to, 

f'f') 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 8, 2015 

among other things, acquire, improve, sell or lease facilities for securing or developing 
industry; and 

WHEREAS, in order to secure or develop industry, the Board proposes to acquire 
and improve three separate tracts ofland aggregating 87 acres located at 1161, 1255 and 
1270 Kendrick Avenue, Springdale, Arkansas (the "Real Estate"); and 

WHEREAS, the Board proposes to finance all or a portion of the costs of 
acquiring and improving the Real Estate with the proceeds of a revenue bond to be issued 
by the Board in the maximum principal amount of$1,160,000 (the "Bond"); and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the question of the issuance of the Bond has been 
held before the City Council on this day following the publication of a notice of such 
hearing in the Springdale Morning News, a newspaper of general circulation within the 
City, on November 25, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the public purposes for which 
the Bond is to be issued serve a proper need; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas: 

Section 1. That the issuance of the Bond by the Board to finance all or a 
portion of the costs of acquiring and improving the Real Estate is hereby authorized and 
is in all respects approved. 

Section 2. That by the adoption of this Resolution the City assumes no 
liability or responsibility for the repayment of the Bond. 

Section 3. That the provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be 
separable, and if any section, phrase or provision shall for any reason be declared illegal 
or invalid, such declaration shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this 
Resolution. 

Section 4. All resolutions and parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 5. 
after its passage. 

This Resolution shall be in force and effect immediately upon and 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ day of December, 2015. 

ATTEST: 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 132-15. 

...,. 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 8, 2015 

ORDINANCE NO. 4988 - REZONING 1.33 ACRES OWNED BY CHC HAGER 
INV~STMENTS I. L~ FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4600 W. SEATON DRIVE. 
FROM A-1 TO MF-2 AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 1.33 acres owned by 
CHC Hager Investments I, LLC located at 4600 W. Seaton Drive, from A-1 to MF-2, and 
declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission denied the request at their November 3, 2015 meeting but the 
request was overturned by City Council at their November 24, 2015 meeting and 
recommended for approval. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4988. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4989 - REZONING 2.03 ACRES OWNED BY POULTRY 
GROWERS INC. LOCATED AT 315,317 E. EMMA AND 316 E. MEADOW, FROM 
1-1 TO C-3 AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 2.03 acres owned by 
Poultry Growers Inc. located at 315, 317 E. Emma Avenue and 316 E. Meadow Street, 
from 1-1 to C-3 and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their December 1, 2015 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

-n 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 8, 2015 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4989. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4990 - REZONING 16.5 ACRES OWNED BY JOHN AND 
KATHRYN TAYLOR JOINT REVOCABLE TRUST WCATED AT 102 E. 
RANDALL WOBBE LAND, FROM MF-4 TO 1-1 AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 16.5 acres owned by 
John and Kathryn Taylor Joint Revocable Trust located at 102 E. Randall Wobbe Lane, 
from MF-4 to 1-1 and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their December 1, 2015 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass,,. 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4990. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4991 -REZONING 10.99 ACRES OWNED BY FIRST SECURITY 
BANK LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF CLAYTON STREET ALONG BRUSH 
CREEK, FROM A-1 TO C-2 AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 10.99 acres owned by 
First Security Bank located on the east side of Clayton Street along Brush Creek, from 
A-1 to C-2 and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their December 1, 2015 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 8, 2015 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4991 . 

ORDINANCE NO. 4992 - REZON.lNG .97 ACRES OWNED BY HAAG-BROWN 
DEVELOPMENT. LLC. LOCATED AT 4224 WEST SUNSET AVENUE. FROM C-2 
TO C-5 AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning .97 acres owned by 
Haag-Brown Development LLC located at 4224 West Sunset Avenue, from C-2 to C-5 
and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their December 1, 2015 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4992. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4993- REZONING 4.31 ACRES OWNED BY JOEY AND TERRY 
MOUNCE LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF MONITOR ROAD. NORTH OF 
SCOTT HOLLOW ROAD. FROM A-1 TO SF-1 AND DECLARJNG AN 
EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 4.31 acres owned by 
Joel and Terry Mounce located on the east side of Monitor Road, north of Scott Hollow 
Road, from A-1 to SF-1 and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their December 1, 2015 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: None 

l'-
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 8, 2015 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4993. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4994 - REZONING 1.67 ACRES OWNED BY BRENDA 
BOHANNAN LOCATED AT 3454 OLD MISSOURI ROAD, FROM A-1 TO C-2 AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 1.67 acres owned by 
Brenda Bohannan located at 3454 Old Missouri Road, from A-1 to C-2 and declaring an 
emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their December 1, 2015 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed ns moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4994. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4995 - REZONING 19.86 ACRES OWNED BY LIFESTYLE 
DEVELOPMENT INC. LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF DON TYSON 
PARKWAY, EAST OF OLD MISSOURI ROAD. FROM SF-1 TO SF-2 AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 19.86 acres owned by 
Lifestyle Development Inc. located on the north side of Don Tyson Parkway, east of Old 
Missouri Road, from SF-I to SF-2 and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their December 1, 2015 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

00 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 8, 2015 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4995. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4996- ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF PHASE I OF THE GRAND 
VALLEY SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance accepting the Replat of Phase I 
of the Grand Valley Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas and declaring an 
emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their December 1, 2015 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4996. 

RESOLUTION NO. 133-15 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS. DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND SIJ>EW ALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO ROSA ECHEUESTE IN CONNECTION 
WITH A SINOLE F.~MILY DWELLING AT 3123 PINOT AVENUE AND JU~IO 
ROAD 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street 
improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3 725 
to Rosa Echeueste in connection with a single family dwelling at 3123 Pinot A venue and 
Julio Road. 

Planning Commission recommended the waiver request be denied. 

0\ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 8, 2015 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 2 (To Deny}. Alderman 
Overton made the second. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO 
ROSA ECHEUESTE IN CONNECTION WITH A SINGLE 
FAMILY DWELLING 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to 3123 Pinot Avenue and Julio Road including drainage improvements 
related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single family dwelling, for Rosa Echeueste 
and the Planning Commission recommends denial of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to 3123 Pinot Avenue and 
Julio Road including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection 
with a single family for Rosa Echeueste. 

PASSED AND APPROVED TIDS __ day of December, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: None 

The waiver was denied. The Resolution was numbered 133-15. 

c:> 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 8, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 134-15 - APPROVING A WANER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH __ IN ORDIN.AlfC.E NO. 3725 TO ANGELA'S BAKERY, LLC IN 
CONNECTION WITH N15-09. A NON-LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT, 
LOCATED AT DUSTY LANE AND HIGHWAY 265 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street 
improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 
to Angela's Bakery LLC in connection with NIS-09, a Non-Large Scale Development, 
located at Dusty Lane and Highway 265. 

Planning Commission recommended the waiver request be denied. 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 2 (To Deny). Alderman 
Overton made the second. 

Both the Engineer and the owner's son spoke in favor of the waiver saying there is a 
turning radius that is wide enough for the delivery truck. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO 
ANGELA'S BAKERY, LLC IN CONNECTION WITH NlS-09 A 
NON-LARGE SCALE DEVEI .. OPMENT 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, 
sidewalks and street lights in connection with N15-09 a Non- Large Scale Development 
for Angela's Bakery. LLC and the Planning Commission recommends denial of the 
waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to including drainage 
improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks and street lights in connection 
with N15-09 a Non-Large Scale Development for Angela's Bakery, LLC. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ day of December, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

.-4 

.-4 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 8, 2015 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The waiver was denied. The Resolution was numbered 134-15. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4997 - AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO 
FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND 
DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on the following properties 
located within the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas: 

307 S. Cleveland St.(#815-28474-000) 
2485 E. Emma Ave. (#815-28738-260) 
932 Palisades Ave. (#815-34841-000) 
2101 Stout Dr. (#815-31155-000) 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Lawson moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

Alderman Ford moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4997. 

DECEMBER 21sT AND DECEMBER 22N° COUNCIL MEETINGS 

Alderman Watson made the motion to cancel the December 21, 2015 City Council 
committee meeting. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

N ..... 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 8, 2015 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson Overton, Lawson 

No: Ford 

Alderman Jaycox made the motion to cancel the December 22, 2015 City Council 
meeting. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans 

No: Ford 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING RECESSED 

Alderman Reed made the motion to recess tonight's meeting and reconvene on 
Wednesday, December 16,2015, at 5:30p.m. Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: Overton 

The meeting was recessed at 6:57 p.m. 

~ -~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 16,2015 
(RECONVENED FROM DECEMBER 8, 2015 MEETING) 

The City Council of the City of Springdale reconvened their December 8, 2015 meeting 
on December 16, 2015, in the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. 
Mayor Sprouse called the meeting back to order at 5:30p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Rick Culver 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Patsy Christie 
Mike Peters 
Mike Irwin 
Sam Goade 
Mike Chamlee 
Brad Baldwin 
Bill Mock 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward 2 (Absent) 
Ward1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerkffreasurer 

Planning Director 
Police Chief 
Fire Chief 
Public Works Director 
Buildings Director 
Engineering Director 
Parks and Recreation Director 

Jim McGuire, 2325 Reed Avenue, expressed concern with vehicles driving without their 
lights in the City of Springdale. 

AGENDA ITEM ADDED 

Alderman Jaycox made the motion to add agenda items 6-12 to tonight's agenda and to 
make the Resolution adopting the Downtown Master Plan as item 6B instead of item 12. 
Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda except that item 6B be read in its entirety, 
the Resolution adopting the Downtown Springdale Master Plan. Alderman Jaycox made 
the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: Watson 

~ 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIT.. 
DECEMBER 16,2015 
(RECONVENED FROM DECEMBER 8, 2015 MEETING} 

RESOLUTION NO. 135-15 - SETTING A BUDGET FOR PHASE 1B OF THE 
WALTER__TURNBOW PARK ON THE RAZORBACK GREENWAY. AWARDING 
AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION 
TO JLA ENTERPRISES INC. 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution setting a budget for Phase 1B of 
the Walter Turnbow Park on the Razorback Greenway, awarding and authorizing the 
execution of a contract for construction to JLA Enterprises Inc. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION SETTING A BUDGET FOR PHASE lB OF THE 
WALTER TURNBOW PARK ON THE RAZORBACK 
GREENWAY, AWARDING AND AUTHORIZING THE 
EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION TO JLA 
ENTERPRISES, INC. 

WHEREAS, work has been completed on Phase 1a of Walter Turnbow Park 
through grant funds provided by the CARE Foundation; and 

WHEREAS, the City has received a grant from the Walton Family Foundation in 
the amount of $2,000,000 for construction of the Phase 1b of the Walter Turnbow Park 
and with the grant funds for the reimbursement design and construction costs, and 

WHEREAS, sealed competitive construction bids were received and opened for 
said project on December 10,2015, and 

WHEREAS, a low bid of $1 ,497,611 .00 was submitted by JLA Enterprises, Inc. 
and after review and verification USI Engineering, Inc, recommends that the bid be 
accepted and authorization be given to enter into a contract for construction of the project. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, as follows: 

1. That the budget for the project be established as follows: 
Design Services $ 164,100 
CLOMRILOMR 45,000 
Construction 1,497,611 
Construction Management/Testing 75,000 
Signage/ Amenities/Contingency 218.289 

TOTAL PROJECT $ 2,000,000 

2. That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a contract 
with JLA Enterprises, Inc. for the construction of Phase 1 b of Walter 
Turnbow Park on the Razorback Greenway in an amount not to exceed 
$1,497,611.00. 

PASS ED AND APPROVED this __ day of December, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

I() -~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 16,2015 
(RECONVENED FROM DECEMBER 8, 2015 MEETING) 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 135-16. 

RESOLUTION NO. 136-16- ADOPTING A DOWNTOWN SPRINGDALE MASTER 
PLAN 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution adopting a Downtown Springdale 
Master Plan. 

John Hoal, H3 Studio Inc., gave a presentation on how the Downtown Springdale Master 
Plan came to be with the help of several committees in the City of Springdale. The plan 
consists of 18 consensus issues. The Downtown Springdale Master Plan articulates the 
community's vision for the future of Downtown Springdale and provides a variety of 
tools, programming and policy recommendations, and physical development initiatives to 
achieve this vision. 

The Resolution was read in its entirety. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A DOWNTOWN SPRINGDALE 
MASTER PLAN FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, with the adoption of Resolution No. 33-15 the City entered into an 
agreement with H3 Studio to prepare a Downtown Master Plan that would create an 
urban design vision for the downtown area, land development regulations, public space 
development, guidance for transportation and utility infrastructure, steps for 
neighborhood preservation, economic development strategies necessary to support the 
desired vision, and the establishment of a regulatory framework to guide future private 
investment; and 

WHEREAS, through a series of stakeholder interviews, public meetings, focus 
group work sessions, and a week-long community planning charrette H3 Studio presented 
a Downtown Springdale Master Plan to the Planning Commission that builds upon the 
unique character and authenticity of the downtown returning it to a vibrant center of 
commerce and creativity; and 

WHEREAS, the Plan will serve as the roadmap for the revitalization of 
Downtown Springdale designed to maintain a vibrant mix of residential, retail, 
commercial, dining, entertainment, medical, and public uses in a walkable environment 
that enhances the City's economy, quality of life, and sense of place; and 

WHEREAS, the Downtown Springdale Master Plan dated December 16, 2015, 
(attached and made a part of this resolution) was developed through a series of public 
meetings and a final public hearing was held by the Planning Commission on December 
15, 2015; and 

'IC 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 16,2015 
(RECONVENED FROM DECEMBER 8, 2015 MEETING) 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission 
recommends that the Downtown Springdale Master Plan dated December 16, 2015 
should be adopted and forwards it to the City Council with a recommendation for 
approval. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the above mentioned Downtown Springdale 
Master Plan dated December 16, 2015, is hereby adopted to be used as the City's official 
guide for future development of the downtown area. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ day of December, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 136-15. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4998 - TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR ROOF 
REPAIRS AND WATERPROOFING AT THE SPRINGDALE PUBLIC WORKS 
DEPARTMENT 

Public Works Director Sam Goade presented an Ordinance to waive competitive bidding 
for roof repairs and waterproofing at the Springdale Public Works Department. 

Roberts-McNutt Waterproofing/Roofing Company, 848 Old Wire Road, Springdale, 
Arkansas examined the building roof and submitted a quote for repairs dated October 5, 
2015 in the amount of $29,721. Since the quote submitted exceeded the maximum 
amount allowed by State Municipal Procurement Law, it was advertised for bids. There 
were no bids received at the bid opening. 

After being contacted by Mr. Goade, Roberts-McNutt said they would honor their quote 
and still do the roof repairs for $29,721. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

(' 
~ 

=-



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 16, 2015 
(RECONVENED FROM DECEMBER 8, 2015 MEETING) 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4998. 

RESOLUTION NO. 137-15 - APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS 
PAYMENT FOR THE SOUTHEAST PARK IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT (12BPP1) 

Alderman Rick Evans presented a Resolution approving a construction progress payment 
for the Southeast Park Improvements Project (12BPP1 ). 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS 
PAYMENT FOR THE SOUTHEAST PARK IMPROVEMENTS 
PROJECT (12BPP1) 

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Ark Code Ann 14-58-305, Section 2-158 of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinances sets the maximum amount of any bill, debt, or liability 
that may be paid without the approval of City Council, and 

WHEREAS, the maximum amount is set at $1,000,000.00, and 

WHEREAS, Construction Pay Application Number 16 for the Southeast Park 
Improvements (Hylton and Don Tyson Parkway) project (12BPP1) exceeds this amount, 
and 

WHEREAS, the owner has previously entered into a contract with Milestone 
Construction Company, LLC for the construction of the Southeast Park Improvements 
project, and 

WHEREAS, the construction continues to progress and Milestone Construction 
Company, LLC is due the money owed based on the work performed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to issue payment to Milestone Construction Company, LLC in the 
amount of $1,068,705.57 for the current pay application covering construction work 
performed to date. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of December, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

QO 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 16,2015 
(RECONVENED FROM DECEMBER 8, 2015 MEETING) 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 137-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 138-15 -AMENDING THE 2015 BUDGET OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT TO PURCHASE MICROPHONE STYLE 
DRIVER'S LICENSE SCANNERS 

Alderman Ford presented a Resolution amending the 2015 Budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department to purchase microphone style driver's license scanners. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2015 BUDGET OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Police Department has received funds that have not been 
appropriated from asset forfeitures; and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has requested that some of these funds be 
appropriated for the purchase of microphone style driver's license scanners; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2015 budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department is hereby amended as follows: 

De.partment Account No. Description 
Present 
Budget 

Proposed 
Increase Decrease Budeet 

Police 10105014217021 Drug Seizure Funds 144,267 25,350 169,617 

PASSED AND APPROVED this dayofDecember, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

0\ ...... 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 16,2015 
(RECONVENED FROM DECEMBER 8, 2015 MEETING) 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 138-15. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4999 - TO WAIVE COMPETITNE BIDDING FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF SCANNERS FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Ford presented an Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for the purchase of 
70 microphone style driver's license scanners (L-Tron 4910LR Readers) needed by the 
City of Springdale Police Department from L-Tron Corporation for a purchase price of 
$338.95 each plus sales tax. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4999. 

PUBLIC HEARING- ORDINANCE NO. 5000 - RELEASING, VACATING AND 
ABANDONING A PORTIQN OF A UTILITY EASEMENT AT 2378 WILLOW BEND 
CIRCLE- PETITIONERS: SHANE AND MONICA RHOADES 

A public hearing was held on a request by Shane and Monica Rhoades to release, vacate 
and abandon a portion of a utility easement at 2378 Willow Bend Circle. 

There were no comments at the hearing. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance ''Do 
Pass". Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Ford, Lawson 

= N 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 16,2015 
(RECONVENED FROM DECEMBER 8, 2015 MEETING) 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 5000. 

ORDINANCE NO. 5001 -PROVIDING FOR THE PARTICIPATION OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. IN "PROPERTY ASSESSED ENERGY 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1" TO FACILITATE A PACE PROGRAM; 
AQTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT 
WITH OTHER PARTICIPATING MEMBERS OF THE DISTRICT 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance providing for the participation of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, in "Property Assessed Energy Improvement District No. 1" 
to facilitate a pace program; authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute an 
agreement with other participating members of the District. 

On October 15, 2013, the City Council for the City of Fayetteville, Arkansas, passed 
Ordinance No. 5624, which created a "Property Assessed Energy Improvement District", 
pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §8-15-101 et seq., known as Energy Improvement District 
No. 1 ("the District"). The District is authorized by law to permit the creation and 
implementation of, among other things, a property assessed clean energy (PACE) 
program under which a real property owner may finance an energy efficiency 
improvement, a renewable energy project, or a water conservation improvement for their 
property on a voluntary basis, with loan repayment tied to collection of real property 
taxes. Ark. Code Ann. §18-15-106 provides that a governmental entity may become a 
member of the District by adopting an ordinance and by entering into an agreement with 
the other participating members of the District establishing the terms and conditions of 
the operation of the District. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 5001 . 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Jaycox made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Reed made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:20 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk!freasurer 

-N 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FUNDS FROM THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUND FOR THE 

AIRPORT TERMINAL BUILDING 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Airport Commission has requested 
funding for exterior maintenance of the airport terminal building, and 

WHEREAS, this several of the metal frame windows of the terminal 
building are leaking and all are in need of resealing, and 

WHEREAS, the exterior of the terminal building is needing repainting, 
and 

WHEREAS, the Airport Commission estimates the total cost of these 
two projects to be $45,000; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure of a 
maximum of $45,000 of funds from the Capital Improvement Projects Fund 
is hereby approved for sealing of windows and painting the exterior of the 
Springdale Municipal Airport terminal building. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of January, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

~ 
~ 
~ 



ORUINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITmN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Jeff & Stephanie Kear 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Five (5) of Block Numbered Thirty-One 
(31) in Har-Ber Meadows ill, in the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 6519 Apple Shed Ave. 

Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-33453-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Jose Torres 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered 36, Southfield Subdivision, Phase II, to the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said subdivision on file in Plat Book 12 at page I in 
the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
Subject to protective covenants, bill of assurance and restrictions. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 3389 Brian St. 

Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: #815-31642-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Hazel Olinger 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Four (4) in Block "A", Elmdale Terrace Addition to the 
City of Springdale, as per plat of said Addition on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex
Officio Recorder ofWashington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 807 Hinshaw Dr. 

· Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: #815-21597-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Ian J. Evans 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Block Two (2), Quandt's Addition to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said Addition on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas, described as follows, to-wit: Beginning 
at a point 100 feet South of the Northwest comer of Lot Six (6) in Block Two (2), and running 
thence South 70 feet, thence East 100 feet, thence North 70 feet, thence West 100 feet to the 
point of beginning. 

CindyHorlicki2Dlll Files/20 16 Ordinance•/ Lien Ordinancesi1·12-16.Lien0rd 

~ 
M 
~ 



LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

699 McKinney St. 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
#815-25146-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: AIL. & Juanita C. Bowen 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered 7 in Block Numbered 2 of Woodland 
Heights Subdivision #2 to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said subdivision on file 
in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder ofWashington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2403 Sycamore Pl. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: #815-27282-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Vick Enterprises, LLC 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of the Southwest 
Quarter (SW 1/4) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section Twenty-six (26), Township 
Eighteen (18) North, Range Thirty (30) West, Washington County, Arkansas, being described as 
follows: Beginning at a found iron pin which is North 0 degrees 04' East 99.91 feet from a found 
iron pin at the Southwest comer of said ten acre tract; thence North 0 degrees 06' 00" East 100.00 
feet; thence South 89 degrees 05' 49" East 135.00 feet to a found iron pin; thence South 0 
degrees 11' 01" West 100.42 feet to a found iron pin; thence North 88 degrees 55' 07" West 
134.86 feet to the point ofbeginning. Containing 0.31 acres, more or less. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 1202 Thelma St. 

Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: #815-29752-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and42-78 ofthe Springdale Code ofOrdinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, the 
City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and as 
shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$1,534.91 clean-up costs and $28.48 administrative costs- 6519 Apple Shed Ave., #815-33453-000 
$1,708.68 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs- 3378 Brian St., #815-31642-000 
$2,390.73 clean-up costs and $28.48 administrative costs- 807 Hinshaw Dr., #815-21597-000 
$1,078.76 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs- 699 McKinney St., #815-25146-000 
$503.65 clean-up costs and $28.48 administrative costs - 2403 Sycamore Pl., #815-27282-000 
$844.58 clean-up costs and $28.48 administrative costs - 1202 Thelma St., #815-29752-000 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown~ the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904 authorizes the City CoWlcil to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
CindyHoriick/20 16 Filcs/2016 OrdinanccsiLi~n Ordinanccsll-12-16.Ucn0rd 

~ 
N 
~lot 



following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$1,563.39, plus 10% for collection- 6519 Apple Shed Ave., #815-33453-000 
$1,730.42, plus 10% for collection- 3378 Brian St., #815-31642-000 
$2,419.21, plus 10% for collection - 807 Hinshaw Dr., #815-21597-000 
$1,100.50 plus 10% for collection- 699 McKinney St., #815-25146-000 
$532.13, plus 10% for collection- 2403 Sycamore Pl., #815-27282-000 
$873.06, plus 10% for collection -1202 Thelma St.,_#815-29752-000 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preseiVation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of January, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

CindyHorlick/2016 Filcs/2016 Ordinana:aiUen Ordinallcesii-12-16.Lien0rd 

lf) 
N 
~ 



"'· ~r '""'· • I . '-..b 
~: ·-;... ·. ~\... 

:' ~ ~ . f 

~~1J.Cate 
City 'Attorney . 

'T'av(Or SamJfes 
~r-~ . 
Ctt:J 'A~mey 

sa,·ali Sparfm.a.n 
~ty ctty 'AttDmll_Y 

'Dawf 'D. Ph.ilr-ps 
~ c~ 'Attlimty 

L yrufa. 1Jefvufresi 
CQ.se CDonlina=r/ 
Viaim~t' 

Steve ?{efms 
1mocsty,ator 

CindJ f}[or{ick . · 
UfninfstTrltiw f-lea{ 
'Asrotara;h>ar~ 

. Olfice Of 1fie Ci~ 9lttomey 
201 Syring Strut · . 

Jeff & ~tcphanie Kear 
7563 Brooklyn Ave. 
Springdale, AR 72762 

SJ1if18aa.lt, ~rfansas 72764 

PhoN (479) 756-5900 

Pax (479) 750-473:2 

www.~net!aCear -aov 
. wnun !Emaif 

npartanan@sprinadaic:ar.aov 

November 18, 2015 

CERTIFIED MAIL . 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED and 

REGULAR MAIL 
. . 

JP Morgan Chase Pank, National Association 
11 \ 1 Polaris Parkway 
Columbus, OH 43240 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: · Notiee of (!lean-up lien on property located 'at 6519 Apple Shed 
Ave .• Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 
815-33453-'000 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: . 

On June 18, 2015, notice was po~ted on property located at 6519 Apple Shed 
Ave., Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation· of Springdale City . 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, ~ needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner ofreoord on June 18,2015, that the City intended 
to seek a clean-up lien· on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 if 
the violations were not remedied. · . ' 

No action was . taken by the owner· to clean up the property within seven . (7) 
business days. As a resuit, the City of Spnngdalc took action to remedy the 
violatio~ on .the property, as is allowed ~Y Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-~03, on or 
abo~t July 27, 2015, August 17. ~015. and September 24,2015. As of this date, 
the total costs incurred by the City of Springdale to clean this · property are 
$1,534.91. I have enclosed invoices evidencing the abatement costs incurred and 
paid by the City of Springdale to ·Clean this property. Also, in accOrdance with 
Ark.' Code Ann. §14-54-903(cX4), administrative fees may be added to the total 
costS incurred by the City of Springdale, which Will include certified mailing fee 
in the amount of $6.74 per letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the 
Washlllgton County Circuit Court. 

This is to notifY :You . that in ilie event this iunmmt is no~ paid to .the citi of .. 
Springdale· on or before Janu&!Y 12, 2016, a hearing Will be held before the 

'IC 
N 
~ 



Springdale City Coun~l pUrsuant to Ark. Code.Ann: §1~54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up . .lien to which the City is entitled for clcamng up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, January u: 2016 at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration ·Building, 201 Spring St,reet, 
Springdale, Arkansas·. You will ·be entitled ·to present evidence at thiS hearing 
concerning tb~ amount .of the lien the City of Spring4a).e is claiming. 

. • • • • 't • 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have ~ hearing. on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of $1,548.31, which ~ludcs $1,534.91 for 
cleaning. up the property . and $13.48 for certified mailings to the City of 
Springdale by the date 1jsted above. If you fail to pay this amount before the ~ 
hearing, then an cidditional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the 
ordinance with the. Circuit Clerk's Office. Pl~ase provide me with a copy of any 
payment you m.e so that I will be aware ofit 

This letter is also being mailed by i-eguiar m&il to Jeff and Stephanie Kear at the 
addresses above. Delivery of that letter by the U.S. :Postal Service shall warrant 
service on Jeff and Stephanie Ke~. sho~14 the certified letter be returned. 

If you should ~ve ·any questions, please let m~ know. · 

s~~ 

Sarah Sparkman . . · · 
Deputy City Attorney . . . 

enclosures 
SS:ch . 
cc: Attn. Courtney Miller 

Wilson & Associates, P.L.L.C. 
-1521 Merrill Dr., Suite D-220 . 
Little Rock, AR 72211 

•. 

.. 
t'-
N 
~ 



1 ---~---- ·· ·citY~tsp~;~Qd~~~- --~ 
r :,F Code Enforcement ! 
I I 
: 210 Spring street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n66-7712 j 

I I 
1.. .. ·- ·-·· - ··-· .... - .. .... ·-· ------··---· ··- -·--· - - .. ----· - ·--··· ··· --· ·-· . -·-· -· .. - ---- .... ··-·- -···- _______________ j 
1CITY ABATEMENT- Monday, July 27, 2015 8:47:27 AM (646 CITY ABATEMEN"O i r·---···--·-· ·····--- ---·--····· .............. .. - ......... ............. - ·· ·----·-------···-· ---·--·-·· ·---··--···-· ., 
1 User Name 646 CITY ABATEMENT ! 

! User# 4797993582 ! 
! Form Started 7127/2015 8:47:27 AM ; 
I 

Property Address 6519 apple shed 
Before Picture Attached Data 

-~~-. ' .... A" . . - ., ' . ;1. <>. ,..., 
'!" 

:s~, · --· 
Before Picture Attached Data 

QC 
N 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

1 Type of Abatement 
I Date of Abatement 
i Officer on Site 
r 
i Supervior on Job 
:Employee 
i Employee 
I MH Benefit Rate 
:Method of Compliance 
; 1 Method of Compliance 
, Equipment Used 

Equipment . 
i 752 Grasshopper 
i 743 Kubota 
' 
l 6030 Service Truck-
: Landscaping 
• 6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 
: Time of Abatement in 
·Hours 
' Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 

Attached Data 

t'-

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck-~andscaping,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

2 

4 

$96.00 

0\ 
N 
Q.. 



Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$27.42 
$54.84 
$190.00 
$380.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$730.84 
Attached Data 

. , 

Atk!Ch~ D~ta 

Attached Data 

= ff') 

=-



P31 



, ... .... ·,--·\t.-... .... .. . . 
I , -
I 

~~~ 
I 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479ns& .. 7712 

I 
I 

i 
I 
! 

I 
. I 

I i 
I I 

icrtv ABATEMENt ·: ·Monday:A"ugust ·1·7;-2cffs··a:22:35.AM{646-crrfA9A1EMENT) --··-·-··--------~ 
~ - User. Nam-e·-----·-··--- ·--64tfcWv A8AfEME.Nf ---- ··------------- -------- -1 
i User# 4797993582 ! 
I ' 

! Form Started 8/17/2015 8:22:35 AM 
i Property Address 6519apple shed 
: Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 

· · -·~ - ~-· 

"' ' oet" 
J: 

r . . --~ 
.. ,. .... 4~;}! ... ~ ~- - ~i'i\'~;"5:.."~ 
' • •• :-:: ~~ • .,.~.~;"::.'4.~~~--~ 
~·:-...:..~ ·-. v; ~1i ~~ ,~- j 

... f .. .. ,,~-~~ "' 6r ', 't:c"t):J .• ~~ . . J .. -~- ~:..,_:;,'fJ 
(,.'~Ir.;J\'g;":f.~. ~~~·;.~ ·~ :~~,_, 
""_._ ..... -!::# ;;~~ ·••.· . •·•.• ~ .,. -=~··., ··-~ • ~ •-.;y, ' 1h ......... ~:."":-:. . ....- ~ ~-.~_t· ... ~ .. ~~··:" ....,_.::~;/ .- ~· r; 
.,~,~ .... . .,..,. .,.., ~-t,..· · "' "" ' 
*t.:·~~~ ... - ,;. ·;~-'~•·14-~~-~·; ~ .. 
.... ....... Jko&..- '""' __ .... , 

Attached Data 

~ir~~:fi 
~~'i:i:.. 
~-··~·;,;:.~ 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Monday, August 17,2015 8:22:00 AM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 

N 
f'l 
~ 



! MH Benefit Rate 
; Method of Compliance 
I 1 Method of Compliance 
; Equipment Used 
l Equipment 
i 7 48 Grasshopper I 743 Kubota 
! 6031 Service Truck
: Landscaping 
i Time of Abatement in 
Hours 

Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$27.42 

Mowing 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

1 

2 

$24.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$406.42 
Attached Data 

ff') 
ff') 

c. 



~~- - ·- -----

... .. . -·· -- . ·- ---· ... ·---- ---. -- - ~ --· ···- ·- · ·--· -

P34 



! -~- --- - -

1 -I 
I 

I ,.,,. 
! 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

) 210 Spring street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479/7&6·7712 
! 

I 
I i 

i crrv ABAteMeNt ~-tt1ursday:· september 24·: 26151 :32: 1s ·p;;;,-(646 crtY ABAteME-Nt)--- -- --: 
1·· us.er N·ame-·----------·--·- . 646-CiTYA'BATEMENt· ··-----··------------------------ --- · .. -·--·-~ 

I 

User# 4797993582 : 
Form Started 9124/2015 1:32:16 PM 
Property Address 6519 Apple Shed Av 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture Attached Data 

tt'l 
ff'l 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
HH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 
Equipment 

r 7 48 Grasshopper 
; 743 Kubota 
l 6038 1-ton Work Truck-
· landscaping 
: Time of Abatement in 
Hours 

· Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 

Attached Data 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Thursday. September 24, 2015 1:32:00 PM 
Missha Wagoner 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$18.65 

Mowing 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6038 1-ton Work Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

1 

2 

$24.00 
$18.65 
$18.65 

lo.C 
f') 

~ 



Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$397.65 
Attached Data 

I 

~ ~;z:~:;:~~}:z;i}{:t;\~:·:.~t?t:~: .. :.;~:; ::~~ ~:::-:}('r~~·~;; 
Attached Data 

• .Ji'i" fm!:'.! 
" · _ . ~. ·tr~_. - ~~~· \ ~~·;.~ . ;r~ ~M"-\ 
~ . >~· ~ if~ ~·. '• ·.&r'~ 
~.···· ···~· :~·~~v ... ?!i:J1. . ~. ' . • ....... ,.- .v .. " ... . 

;. ~ . . ,r, ~~J·., .... ,..,. • 
. ·-~~-, \ ... ":"". -. . . "\. .... ~~., .... ~i,. 

•J)t-•. ~ •• ·'· _. ~ .,.· ;,...- -- t>· . t\lf'': .. ~-:t ,.,, ~--."'t.:~'-- ...... - ."1 •• ,-,.\.. ,_,. 
' .P .;.~ •. ·~.-... ~ ~:.~ '"lftj .~~r .• ) !· •N• • .. +,r.~ t:·,:J~ !l·~~ ~--~- · -•v· ~-~·-~ ~~ ,...- ' · · ·~t-·.... . ;?:1-.... .;; . .,;;r.,.r-.. ; ...... ·~.=1.1 .. •• ~ ~., 

~?· ~ .0t .. ~J ~o;;i:;:: :~·!)',\'} 
.,< • : ; •. ,..,;~""'·.:. ""' ..... l 

~ ~ · .• ~:.)•??';>'!~' -~;;.:. · .• ~ ... , . • ··~,11*§!' • -• .,:.. . ~ ..,, ~ •. 
I 'Jot-• • :\lo.'r>#?JI•· ·ft"''"t'!~/"' _ ., 

±·Z>;~· -~~~~-~~.-;~ ~~ .. ~,~~'~· -\•p, .;_'ij:-;~._J-..~: .... ~\.. ··..:... -"\, \ ·~ ·- .. ";·~ ~-~· ·-~~.-{·-;,· . ...-.; -.. ··~\#t ... .Mr''t::'.~· · ............ . 
r~i~)t~· .t'l':/f,' ... t .~ ...... .::··~~ .... ._. 

·,Jd. ~ .. '!~:( ',· "·'~ll~f.f}~,;.-. ~·~·-;: .... .. ·~': '~~··')'.i.ll·-~~...; . 
· V~t'{•(".~IY;'; "~!·.'· · .... ~~-'~ " 

Attached Data 
~~__.,.... 

"t~ 

r-.., 
~ 



-- ---- ·------... ·--- ...... _ ..... _____ _____ _ 

~ 
g. 
It 

~~"'J~K:~l~ 
S' 

.... ····----- ····--· ... ·---·-· ..... _ -- --- . 

P38 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTYOFWASHINGTON ) 

I, Sarah Sparkman, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am Deputy City Attorney for the Springdale City Attorney's Office. 

2. That on November 18, 2015, the City Attorney's Office attempted to mail a 
letter to Jeff and Stephanie Kear, 7563 Brooklyn Ave., Springdale, Arkansas, by certified 
mail regarding property located at 6519 Apple Shed; however, said letter was returned 
"Unclaimed ... 

3. That on November 20, 2015, I spoke with Jeff Kear, one of the property owners 
of record. Mr. I<ear explained to me that the property was turned over to the bank in a 
bankruptcy action. I requested Mr. Kear provide me with proof of bankruptcy, but 
explained to him that this is an action against the property and not him individually. 

FURniER, affiant sayeth naught. 

,Jf~JJL-
Sarah Sparkman 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before ~· a Notary Public, this 6th day of 
January, 2016. 

My Commission Expires: 

12/1/2020 
CYNTHIA K. HORLICK 

OFFICIAL SEAL · NOTARY PUBLIC 
WASHINGTON COUNTY ARKANSAS 

COMMISSION I 12379341 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12-01·2020 

0\ 
~ 
~ 



P40 

. 
. .~- . 

. . ;,; 

Office OfTiit City 91ttomey 
2o1=Strut. m 111111111 u 111 Spri , 9trtansa.s 72764 

?001 2510 ODDb b157 B~~? 

Jeff & Stephanie Kear 
7563 Brooklyn A\'e, 
Springdale, 

ru: xz e 

m-r~:~:t;i 
-~~ 

8Zl.Z/fl8/l.S 
~E:i~R.N TO SErJOEt: 

UNCLAIIIIJED 
UN~BLE TO FORWARD 

.··, 
ac; 727b44S:i40l.. ~l2S!i-.al.1:3-va-es-

f d tu !tif•! I l'~ll1h!!ltdll'! 1 pl fltl I ,l,!l!lf•IJHJ! '' .'k]~· 7276484SS4 



• 
JP~IorpR (.,.._B.M. Nati..WA.-krion 
11U Polaria PartPu,-
CollDil'lll, OH j13l40 

11111111111111111111111111.11111111111111111111 g ~:e R..tricWd ~ ~g ~~ 
'1590 EJif01 DOD? 5205 1b00 Si:, CCditdMIIIIR•IrldedO.Miy atwnR-tpttor 

~iftiCiljNumbj;-mBj~;o;n;;;;;;;;:;-;~-~~O~Collac:t=on OelN.ry II'Chlnd• 2. Article Number (Ttansfar from !ti!NI,... ~oo .... n DellvlfY flealrlct.cl DlolfYeiY 0 Sl!lnllln Conl'ltm.tlon•• 
ell 0 SlgMIL.IIIt Conllrmlllion 

7001 2s10 OODb b~57 !~30 
PS.Form 3811 , April 2015 PSN 753D-D2-ooo-9053 

~l 

all -111cted onv.y Rettltcted Oellvllly 
I IQIIW lbOO) 

Domestic Retum Receipt 

~ 

"'t 
~ 



.. r ..... . .~ . ''\::: 

1 .. - . 
. \-~ . 

-~· 

~nwt ~- Cate · : · 
City~ 

· . TAylOr Sampfts· . 
:. ' Senior~ . ·. 

crtty ~ttr!TNJ : 

. ·. SA~Aii Spartman . 
. 'D'!JnrtJ ctty 91ttmWJ . .. _: .. 
'Davilf 1J. Pfii«!Ps 

. ~Cf?~nvy 

; L yn£a 'Be(vuli-t.si 
c-c.DD~/ 
'V(afm~ 

Stew 'J{efms 
2~ator · . . 

(;jjj -~[itt . 
~m{i1Utnlttw .f.~Bt!( . 
?.ssUttmtiJ'af'flfieA( 

~ .. · 
... 

.. 

. .. . 

.. 

. ..~ ~~ .. · 
~~ 'J ~. 

,• .. ... 

., 

,_~ 

office of 'Tfte .~i!Y· ?tttorir£y ... 
· . · · 201·S_pn"IJ Sttret . . , . . . · .. 

. :· · . S,F.{tlfJ/a(,, 9lrian$aS: 72764 . · . 

. . .. 

P6om (479) 756-5900. 

Pax (479) 750~4732 ·.: · 
.· www~aatia.r:~·. . : 

:::· Wri.'s ~maif 

• ..,ukmlft@lpriuJdilear.aov. · . 

. · ... 

November 18, 2015 ·. 

. ' : ' ···: ·.CERTiFIEDMAIL:··: 
. RETllRN RECEIPT aEQUESTED · 
. . ud.~GULARMAIL 

Rosa Maria Chiquita and Ortcn~ia Chiq\uta-Hortencia ·. · 
6151 Trowbridge Dr. · .. · . · · : · · ·- · 
El P&So, TX 79905"2113 · · ._:. ·-·· .. ·. 

RE: . :Notice .of cl~-~~ lien ~ ·~~rty located at 3378 Brian st.: 
Sprfugdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Pwl No. 815- . 

. .. 31642-000 . : . . .. . 

. . . . 

Dear Ms. Cbiquito and Ms. Cbiquita-Ho~cia: 
. . . . . . . :. . 

. ·: On April 2,· 2015, ·noti~ wa8 ·p~s~ .~n ·pro~rty . loeated. at 337S Brimi. St., 
·. · Springdale, Arkansas, th,at th~ property .was in violation of Springdale City 
· . · Ordinance 42-77 and· 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 

., 

Notice was mailed to the owner of. record on ·April 13; · 2015, that the City . 
· · intended to seek a. clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Aik. Code Ann. § 14- . .. · · 
. 54~90~ if the vio1ations were not remedied. · ·· . · · · :·._: . . ·: . · · · · : · ' · 

:. ·No ·~ti~n·· ;~·.-~~-:bY·. ·~~ own~- ~· ;cl~ - ~p.~b ~ ~~- .s~~~ (1) :· -· .. 

· ·: · .. · business· days. As a result, the . Ci~ of Sp~e took action to teiJledy the , .... .' . : ... : · ; .. 
, violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark.' Cod~· Ann. §14-54-903, on or :.. ·_. · · · 

·: .
11 

: aboUt April28, 2015,.!une 11, 2015, July 29~ 2015, and· October 16, 2015. As of 
' · · · · · . this date, the total costs incurred by the City pf Springdale to clean this ~ 

. .·· 

. 

· , . ···. 

. ·' 

.. are $1,708.68. I have enclosed inVoices evidel!cing the abatement costs inl;;umd .. . 
·, ·. and paid by the City ofSpringd8le to· clean this property. AlSQ, ·in ac~. with . · · · · ·· · .· · .. 
. · ·· Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), administrative fees may be added to the total 
· costs incurred by the City of Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee : :. : . . ·· .. 

m the Biilount of $6.48 per letter 'and a 'tiling fee in the amount of SlS.OO to the . . . ,·. · .. .. ·,. 
'Ol:ashin c Circ . Co . . . : . . . . " . . "'' . gton ·.ounty u1t · urt. · · ·: . .. .. . · .· · . . . ·· , .' . , , . . . . · ·: ·: ·,. 

. · 'PUs is to notify you that in the event. this amount is not 'paid tO .the City ~f· .: ·' ;. -. . 
:: Springdale on or ·bctore )&Buary .12, 2016, a hea$g wiH be held before ~ ; · : · ·: . · . · 

: II ..... Springdale City Cowcil pursuant to Ark. Code Ami. § 14-54-903 tO determine the ·. · · · · ..... ·· 
. ·· ·amount. of the ctc8n.:up lien to ·which the City i.s entitled for cleaning up the :.· ' ·· .: 

; .. . .. . .. ... . . . 

;_ ,. , ' . 
· ' .· .. . . . . . 

· .· 
N 
"'':t 

""' 



I 

.'. 

··.t 

• 1 

.. ..· .. 

I 

• .. 
.. , 

' I .. 

' .. 
~ . . .. 

·: ... 
. : .. : ... 

-~ ... 

. 

'• 

. . 
·propeey.· 'ne bearing will be held ruc'sday, Jan~_ l2. 2016, at 6:00p.m. ul tht! 
City Council Cluimbm a~ the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Spi:Ulgdale~ Arkansas. · .You ·-will be entitled to present ·~e at this hearip.g · 
concemmg the amount of the lien~-City of Sprlpgdale is cWuiing: . · . . · .. ··. . . 

• • • • • • • .. • • • • • • • • • 4' " · .. ,· • • • • • • 

. . . If you ·d~s~e not to ~on~t thl~ -amo~t, ~ desire not -~ b8~e: ~ ~ 9B: thC 
~. pl~e remit the total sum of $1,715.42, which includes $~,708.68 fQl' 
cleaning up the ~ey and. $6.74 for Certified mailings to the City of Springdale 
by the &te listed abo:ve. If you fail to pay this amount ~(Qre the hearing, then an 
idditional $15.00 ·~be a4ded for· the -~ts of filing the ordinance 'with the 
Circuit Clerk's 9ffice. Please provide' me With a copy_ of any payment you make· 

• i 

· . so that 1 will be. aware of'it. . . . · .. · · · · · , ' 
·' 

: With al( that 'being said, it. is oUr. ~erstandin~ · ~-Mr. to~s ·.died at liis 
1 

. residenQe in September, 2012, and that }'ou are~ niece afld sister. I am mindful .: 
that the events leading up to. the City haVing to expend $1,715.42.to clean up this :.· · 

· ·property did not involve you, nor were you responsible for th~ property at ~t ·: · 
time. However, I ain obligated to try ~d recoyer the taxpayer's funds that were 
expended to clean up.this property, I would be happy to discUS$ this matter with 
you at vour convenience · . : · · ·. ' · · ·. ·.. ·. ·: · ... · · . · .' . .. · · ·· · 

J • . . '. . . . 
. . . 

This Jette~· is also .,ei~g mailed by regular mail to ~ addreSses above. Delivery 
of that ·letter by ~e U.S. Postal Sezyice shall 'warrant service should the certified 
letter be returned. · : 

If you should have ~y questionS, please let oie know:· ·: ·.: .. 
' . 
. •. · ' ' ·:. _.: .. -~~~~ly, : . : · ... .. · . 

.. ~ . . 

. ' 

' •. 

Sarah Sparkman 
. DeputY City Anc>rneY. 

/ • . 

' . ·: ·, :. \ . . : ., . .. 
.. enclosUres : ·· :· · ., 

· '. SS:ch ; .. . 

· . .. , . 

. ··, ... · .. . ··· .' 

·. ··.· .· 

. . .; .. 
.. 

\ ·, 

. ' . .. . . ~ . . ~ : ,~ ' . . ·· . 
. ) ", . 

• , . ~ •• .., l • 

. . . ~ . ". 
. •. 

••• I IR 

.; · 0 • • 

·... ,. : .. ::; .. · 
• • • 0 

' · .. 
·. . . 

• 'I. .. . . 
... . ·. ·. .. 

h 't • 
.. 

• • • • • 0 0 

' . 

. · •, . . :·. : . ·: 

. ;~ 

. 
1 •• 

. . 
' 

tf'l 

""' ~ 



' - ~ 

i~F 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

I 
210 Spring street - Springdale, AR 727 64- Office 4 79/766-7712 

i 
:citY ABATEMENt·:· Tue5day~Ajlrii 2a;· .2.o15 "'8:24:44 'Ar\f(64Efcrl'Y ABATEMENT) .. --- ----· .. ~ ....... -........... ; 
r .. Lis.er Na-me ... ....... . . . . ... . 646 CITY ABATEMENT ... . .... .. . .. . . - . . .. . ... . .. .. .. : 

User# 4797993582 
Form Started 4128/2015 8:24:44 AM 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

3378 Brian st 
Attached Data 

"11:1' 
-.:r 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

.Employee 
! Employee 
. MH Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 

1 Method of Compliance 
Equipment Used 

Equipment 

754 Grasshopper 
7 49 Grassh0pper "70 
6031 Service Truck-

. Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in 

·Hours 
: Number of Temporary 
laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 

Attached Data 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Tuesday, April28, 2015 8:24:00 AM 
Toby Lankford 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

754 Grasshopper ,749 Grasshopper "70,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

1 

2 

$24.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 

I() 
"'f' 
~ 



I I j t 

Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$406.42 
Attached Data 

~ .. ·::;:.~:: .. l .. -$~. 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

: . .. 

\0 
~ 
~ 



P47 

i 
0 :z 
CD 

• D. 

c 
I» 
li 



\ . • ' I 

I -- --~·· -·- citY- -~-, s~~i~Qd~le 
1~fe Code Enforcement 
! 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n56-7712 

) 

i ; 
i I ·· ·- ····-···-··-·· ········· -- ··------·-··------ -·-·-·- -··· · ---. ---· ····--- ------····· -··- ··---------, 
iCilY ABATEMENT· Thursdayt June 11,201512:36:46 PM (646 CllY ABATEMENT) 1 , ... .. ···-·· ······-·-····---- ------····· .... ........ .. .... .. .. ----.. ·----- - -.. ···- ... .... .... . . - -·-·---· .. ·-·- · 
j User Name 646 CITY ABATEMENT j 
j User # 4797993582 ; 
· Form Started 6/1112015 12:36:46 PM ' 

Property Address 3378 Brian 
Before Picture Attached Data 

~ 
. . ~I • '.Sf.~ '!\.;_.,.~,~· . •. . . . -~f.~.;.;... ~ ...... . t... \1 

(;f4_ ·' •.b,;;Ow. ~-u\"-~ti"l\.~~~~ • ..;~. ~ ... :-1(iol·~~\" .. ~ 
' 

Before Picture Attached Data 

QC) 
~ 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

! Supervior on Job 
:Employee 
1 Employee 
1 MH Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 

, 1 Method of Compliance 
:Equipment Used 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6030 Service Truck

Landscaping 
. 6031 Service Truck
. Landscaping 
; Time of Abatement in 
:Hours 
: Number ofT emporary 
Laborers 

. Temporary Labor Cost 

Attached Data 

Vio 
Thursday, June 11, 2015 12:36:00 PM 
Toby Lankford 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 
Service Truck·Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

4 

$48.00 

c:l'l 

""' ~ 



Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$27.42 
$27.42 
$190.00 
$190.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$465.42 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

= Ill 
~ 



• ---•••~ • -- • - ...... _ , 1 ~ • n•- -~ --·- ·---- · 

........... . ..... . ... . ··-·· .. -· -·· 

PSl 

., 
s· 
~ 
""0 
::::r 
0 
0 
(/) 



i 
! 
i 
i 
~ 
I 

I 

1· -- , ~ --- -Ci-t)> ~f ·s~ ~i ~gd-~~~ - . 
.,,. Code Enforcement 

... ···-- --- i 
I 

I 

i 
I 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 4791756 .. 7712 I 
I l 
t ( 

~--· .. ···-· . ··- ······-······ . ...... ··--- -----------·--------· ...... ... ················• ... ···-··-· ........ ..... ........ .. -·-------' 
•CITY ABATEMENT~ Wednesday, July 29,2015 2:22:49 PM (646 CllY ABATEMENT) 1 r· ·user-Ncim·e --- ---··--- -· 646 ciTY ABATEMENT -------------··-------·--- - ·----- ·--·-------; 
l User # 4797993582 ; 
I Form Started 7/2912015 2:22:49 PM 

Property Address 3378 Brian 
Before Picture Attached Data 

.· 
' · ... 

. . ••• . -7 · .t ...... .: .... ~~· ~ .·~ ... ~:f.~ f~ • .J.; \ '' 
J:SJil;.lJ'.i:U·o..;.,.~L"~d::,e:~~ 

Before Picture Attached Data · 

. ,.# ... 

-~ 

N 
II') 

~ 



Before Picture 

. 
I 

I 
j 
I 

I 
I Before Picture 
I 
I 

I 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

. Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 
Equipment 
752 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck

. Landscaping 
: Time of Abatement in 
Hours 
: Number of Temporary 
·laborers 
• Temporary Labor Cost 

Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 

Attached Data 

Wednesday, July 29,20152:22:00 PM 
Toby Lankford 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck-landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

1 

2 

$24.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 

~ 
II) 

c.. 



Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

1 Final Photos 
l 
I 
I 

I 
! 
I 
! 
I 

Final Photos 

$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$406.42 
Attached Data 

~ 
1/) 

c.. 



i· ~-··~-........ .... -~·-- ·--··---

·-··· ·-- - - -- _ .. - ----·· -- ----- _ .... ···- ·-·-

PSS 



; ··~· 
;~,e 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

i 

210 Spring Street- Springdale,AR 72764- Office479/766·7712 

I. ·-· - ·-· .. ....... . . ... - - .. ....... - . . • . - .- ... ... - ....... ............. ... _ ... .... ... - - - ·--·-- -

'CITY ABATEMENT- Friday, October 16, 201510:26:31 AM (646 C11Y ABATEMENT) [-· Us-er N·a,n·e;· ... -..... .. ..... . 646 Cfli' ABATEMENT ........ .... --· ......... .. ... . .. . . . .... .. .. . .. . 

User # 4797993582 
Form Started 10/16/2015 10:26:31 AM 
Property Address 3378 Brian St 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture Attached Data 

\C 
ln 
~ 



...... -.. .... , ___ .. ....... ___ -· -~ ·· .. _ ... _ .... , ,. __ ... .. -·-·---- -------- ·---- .. ;.. __ .. -·--· __ ......... .. 

P57 



Type of.Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
H H Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
I 1 Method of Compliance 
:Equipment Used 
i Equipment 

7 48 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 

! 6050 1-ton Work Truck
; Landscaping 
i Time of Abatement in 
:Hours 
I Number of Temporary 
,Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Friday, October 16,2015 10;26:00 AM 
Missha Wagoner 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$27.42 

Mowing 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6021 Service Truck-Landscaplng,6050 
1-ton Work Truck Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 

1 

4 

$48.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$430.42 
Attached Data 

~ ~·.:r;t r --4. .... 

'•"-•~~ .~ 

~~~~ 4~ - l ~ . i 
.... ~ ...... l 

QC ., 
~ 



P59 

., 
:r 
~ 

""0 
::r 
0 
0 
C/) 

~ g. 
CD 
Q, 

0 

~ 



' 

. 
KeN 'Ma. C.'ld~P~U.ft .. ~;.. . . ,. • _,. • 
.... <?~a.r.lliiit-"'-.IMI7'" .. 
"-511n*'Jiri'F ~ 
oa-rrx~lll3 

1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 § ~:::Remct.d~ g i? ~ 
9590 91{01 000? 5205 1598 21 §g::tcn~~Oetlvwy ~':lpllar 

- -:-, .:-:-. • · ~ ... ~ .. -..., __ ,.._,..-......_...,...-,-_-..,.,---..,w...n----1 D Collect en Oellllllry ~Debary 0 Slgnllbn Canftrm.tlan"' 

70L3 DbDD CDOJ, b"D7. 1714 - tdMII~ oSignalureeontlrm.uan 
. ., td Mell ~ Oei!Ytry Reltl1oled Dellvary 

$6001 

PS Form 3811, Aprll2015 PSN 7631HJ2·1100-G053 Domestic Retum Receipt 

..• 

= I,C 

~ 



.. ·r· ....... 
. ~~~-. '\. ·. k~ ·:· ' 
~ \ · . ·· •• .4.., • . .• ··· .. 

~it,~ 

!Enwt~. Cau 
City~Y . . 
. . . . 

?"a~Jfor. Sampks ·. 
ScnfDr'DIJNTJ . 
C&:y~IIJ ·. 

. . 
S4rali Sparbna.n 
'DI_plny ~tty~ . . . 

. . . . 
'Davi4 1). pfi:ilf!J'.i ... 
~~City 9lttunw,y . 

. .· 
Lyrufa ~e~isi :: 
c.IJI CoorrUrwtl)r/. · 
Victim ~"" · ; 

.. . 

suw'}(e!ms 
1nvcst¥Jator . 

Cl~ 'JIOr(U:i 
~t1tirtnm'w .f.ltBa( 
~anVJ'ara£ieiif 

. o_jfice Of 1J1ie Ci~ ?lttor'tley 
. · . 201 S.J1ritl6 Street , . .; 

syri11(Jtfafe, !A1iansas 72764 

· P&nw (479) 756-sgoo - . 
· · f"a.X (479) 75cr4'732 · ·: · 

. . www. Mri-;,-:~liar.ilDY ' .: ; 
. . ~~"- · .. 

..... . ~.P·· ... 

. November 18, 201 s 

CERTIFIED MAIL· i • 

RETURN REc;EIPT REQUESTED . 
.AND REGULAR MAIL -

Hai.el Olinger . . 
11059 Laney Bridge Rd.~ #918 
Diberville, MS 39540 . . . 

I 

. . . · CERTlFIED MAIL 
. . . . . . .. . . . : ·. ·· . RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Wells Fargo Bank, National Association ' · 
c/o C<irporation Service Company, RegisteTed Agent . 
300 Spring Street, S.uitc 900 
Little Rock, AR 12201 · ·_ 

. Wells Fargo Hom~ Mo~gage, Inc. 
3601 Minn~sota Dr., Suite 200 
BlootiPngton, MN 55435 :. · 

;. ·~ 

RE: · ·Notice of clean-up lien ·on property lacated at 807 Hi~aw Or. .: 
· · Springdale, Washington CoWlty, Arkansas, Tax P8rcel No.' 815- · · . 

. . . . 21597 .. 000 . . . . ·. . . . : 
'· 

: ·. Dear. Property owner/Lienholder: : . : .. · . . ·. . . . ; . . .. . . ' . . . . .. 
• •• '• .. • • • • • • • • • • ' : ' J • • ,· . . .. - • 0 •• • • • • • .. , · ; • .. • • • • • • • • •. 

' '' · :·On M&y 15·; 2015, notice. ~as posted on propertY located -at 807 HinsiUiw Dr., · . ' 
. Springdale, Arkansas,. that the property was in violation , of Springcwe City 

: ~· 

. . 

. ; 

. , 

' .\ 

. ·. Ordinance 42.:.11, 42-78, 96-66 arid 91-58," and needed to be remedied within· . 
. · . · seven (7) days~ Notice was mailed to the owner of reeoxd on May 15, 201.5, that :.: · . 
. · -. tht City intended to 8eek a cl.-up lien on this ~ pliisuant to Ark. Code . · : · 

Ann. § 14-54-903 if the violations were not .remedied . . · . · · : . · . 

·. Np aCtion···~~ - -~ ~y-:th~ ~~--~-.-cl~ ~~- ~:~~~- :~~ ~~i ~~---~<·· . 
_: :· busuiess days.·· As .a result; the City of Springdale took ~on to reinedy:the . 

violations on the pioperty, as is allowed by AJk. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or . . 
about June 17, 2015, July 14, 2015, September 28,.201.S.and September'29, 2015.- · · . . . . 
AB of this . date, tlie 'total costs incurred ~Y ~e· City of S~ale to clean this · : · · 
property are $2,390. 73. I have enclosed invoices· evidencing the ·abatement· coits = 

incuried and.paid. by the City _Qf'Springdale to clean this property. Also, in 
. .. . . . . . ·.·; . . · ..... ,: . . . . . ·.:. ·: :.... . . : . . . . .. : . 

' -~ 
~ 



. 

, !• 

'· 

'1·, 

'· 

-. .. 

·'; 

· .. .. 

.. 

·accofdance with Ark. Code Aiui. §14-54-903(c)(4), -~strativ~ fees may be 
· .. added to the total costs· incurred by the City of Springdale, which will include 

:_ : cemfied m8iling fee in the amount . of $6.74. per letter. and a ,filing . fee in the . ·. 
3m_~t ofSis.:oo to theW~ CountyCircuit CoUrt .. .. ··. ' . 

-_ Tms is to n~tify you .that in the ~~t this amo1mt is oot patd to-the City of ·. ·.
·springdale on ot before January 12, 2016,_ a hearing will be held before th~ _: · : · -· . 
Sptingdale ·city Council puauant to Ark. Code~-- §1~5~~3 to determine the·· 
amoun~ of the clean-up lien to which the· City -is entitled· for cleaning ·up the · · · . 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, January 12,2016 at 6:00p.m. in tlie :· : 
City Co~il ChamberS at the City Administration Building, 201 spnng S~t, 
Springdale, Arkansas~ . You will be ~tl.ed to present' evidence.' at this hearing . 
c;ori~ng the amount of the lien th~ City of Spring~e ~~claiming. · , . · .;·. . 

. , . .. : . : ... 

. . . _· . .' If Y9U. de$ire riot -tq oonte~t 'ibis am~unt, a'nd desire ~t to have. a h~g ·on ~e . . 
inatter, please remit the totai sum of $2,404;21~ ·which includes $2;390.73 for 
cl~ng uJ> the ·property and $13.48 for :certified mailings to ' the City of 

·· Sprmgdale by the date listed above. .'If you fail ~ pay this amoun• before ~ _.- · 
-hearing, then an addltiorial $15.00 . will be · added for the costs· of filing the ·. 

~. · ordinance with the. Cir.cuit Clerk's Office. ~ Please provide me with a copy of any' 
· · payment y~u make-so tha~ I will~ aware of it. · · · : _. .·. ·· 

·. · ~~~ou sho~~ ~ve ~y-questions, please ~et me know. 

: ·. ' · Sin~rely, •.• J¢1' . . . . . 
. . . ·.· .· . 

· .. smh:sparkm, ·. 
· . Dep'uty City Atto~ey .-. · 

enclosures -. __ _ .-· 

SS:ch . -:. -- . · 
. . ;. cc: . · wiis~ & Associa~s: P .L.L.C. · ·- . 

. . .. ·- ' . :' ... 1521 Merrill Dr.; S~te D-220 . ~-~: · · ·.: 
· · · : -; · · Little ·Rock~ -AR 72211 · ·.. . · . ... , 

~ .. .. 

.. . . W &A No. 303787 · . . . . .· . 

... 

• . I 

... 

. 
; 

... 

. '• : . 

. . 

. . 

.. _. ' · 

. . 

... . . .. 
. . . .. . 

. . :--.~ 

... . ' ' . .. 
.. ·· 

... . ' • 

.. - . .. ' 

.. . · . ' .. . ·, 
. . 

. . 

.. 

.-

M 
\C 
~ 



! - \t
i.,F 
! 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n56 .. 7712 

I 
I 

j 
I 

I 
I 
1-

i j 
j , ··-- -·· - ·· ...... ............. ..... • -- ··-·---·- ··-·· •··-··· ....... .. ...... . ..... --· , - .... , --...................... ·- ...... ---·--. -·····-I .CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, June 17, 2015 8:12:18 AM (646 CllY ABATEMENT) I 
["' User.Name·--- ---------646 c·n"YA8ATEMENf --------·-- ··- --- -- - -------·· ---- -- -----·1 
i User# 4797993582 l 
I Form Started 6/1712015 8:12:18 AM 

Property Address 807 hins~Jaw dr 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture 

ff') 
\C 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

'Equipment Used 
1 Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 

, 6026 Service Truck
Landscaping 

: 6031 Service Truck
. Landscaping 
. Time of Abatement in 
Hours 

I Number of Temporary 
.laborers 
! Temporary labor Cost 

Attached Data 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Wednesday, June 17,2015 8:12:00 AM 
Bobby Nivens 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6026 Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping · 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

2 

4 

$96.00 

~ 
\C 
~ 



Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$27.42 
$54.84 
$190.00 
$380.00 
$200.00 
$0.01 
$730.85 
Attached Data 

. ,.~~~~~'\7~t1. . · .~ 

~~~~ -, · · ,_., -~ ~ -·:~- ,'··:~=:~: ~ .:;--~ "" ' -- ~ . . . . .......... l:.~!;~.= Sit~~. ~~~~":~ . . 1/~.t~,~~~~~~ ',/J ~,.,.,~~ , 

Attached Data 

V) 
\C 
~ 



P66 



I 

; . -··-· · · ·-~·-· 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

I 

!~F 
I 
I 

210 Spring Street- Sp-ringdale, AR 72764- Office 4791756·7712 

I i 

I. ·--·- .·-···--···· ---- -· ... ---·· ---- ··---- ... --- ---· - ·- ·-· .... ····- . ' --·- ··- - ---· .... ---· -·-···- ..... ---···------ - ________ j 
!CilY ABATEMENT- Tuesday, July 14,201510:55:42 AM (646 CITY ABATEMENT) i r-use·r·r,iame --···-·--·---·---···s·4a c·rtY ABATEMENt ---- -·-··---··- ·-· · .. --.- ·-·--·- .. - --·-·------ --- ---- .. : 

I User# 4797993582 
Form Started 7/1412015 10:55:42 AM 

J Property Address 807 hinshaw 
Before Picture Attached Data 

l Before Picture Attached Data 

I 
i 

~11 
r.lt~ 

1"'-
\C 
~ 



1 Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

,Employee 
; Employee 
I MH Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 
. 1 Method of Compliance 
~ Equipment Used 

Equipment 

! 752 Grasshopper 
! 743 Kubota 
I 6030 Service Truck
: Landscaping 
l 6031 Service Truck
'Landscaping 
: Time of Abatement in 
'Hours 
I Number of Temporary 
,Laborers 
i Temporary Labor Cost 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Tuesday, Jury 14,201510:55:00 AM 
Bobby Nivens 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper.743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck-landscaping,6031 
Service Truck-landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 
·. 

3 

$36.00 

00 
~ 
~ 



} 
I 
l 

Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

i Final Photos 
l 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
i 
! 

$27.42 
$27.42 
$190.00 
$190.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$453.42 
Attached Data 

'Y#ii~~ir~i~:t.;_ t. ~· .:-,~~p~· ~"_.# .. .., • . ··t-~;..; '!. -~..: • 
~:·:·:1~~~:.i:!)~i~$f:-~::_- .} ;f 
~ .. --':" .. ~ .. ~··\ : · .... ~~.).~ .. ; :. ;i"·"~ &.: '\. ·:· 
: '"" :.~~~;~ .-· ... ~.lt-.'!~Jt_:·.:; · .. :. ·, ·-;-;.~: 
;·. ·:~~M4*t~.,~~4,~~~ .... ~~:,~~ ::. ~:-~~ .... ~ 
~ ... ; ._ .... ~~J~.~_.:~~~~,,., . . ...:.. .. , 
f",:,':.t.•. · ---.w4~~-* .,;. "'~ ·~ ! •· .. ~..,-,. ·?~1._,4 ... ~ ~- :--.~ -... ( .. ~-~;;-: ,; :· 
~--~~~ ... : .;~-t·· .... ':!~'ij~~' ... -.... ~ 
.,::t· .~ .. . - . J::··:.W.>l'-1,::~' • -'~' · ...: . 
f •11.-"'' \ -iT~_ .. i . --t~;t"~~~~~~:r·· :, 
·. 4,,~~ .. ~.,~~ .. :~:4~~i.e ~ . ~"' .t " '-:.""""'~ ... thr.. . ; ... __ ... . ,. 

Attached Data 
~~~~ 

.I 

0\ 
'loC 
~ 



\ ' ··· - · .ti . . ,: . : ,. 

P70 



\t. 
~F 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 47&/756-7712 

CITY ABATEMENT~ Monday; September 28; 2015.1:37:27 PM (646 CI1Y ABATEMENT) 
Us-er Narr)e . ... ... .... . ... 646 CITY ABATEMENT ... . .. 

User# 4797993582 
Form Started 9/28/2015 1 :37:27 PM 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

807 Hinshaw Or 
Attached Data 
~:i~~ 
nA~ill'~e 

~,· .. 

I
·(~ ,. ... , H.~ 

~.ii: '!·~----~· ... 7 .•.,f,t, ''.J::':.'!'!', .; 1 ........ ~ ,. ._ ~·- " 1 . 'rt• . 
.. ~~~'t_ .. .,~ .. ~: ~ .. . : 

' 

~· ," I 

·~ "-.,· 
: • • •· ~ o • :· : , . .. • • I 

,. . ';. ; 

~. "'- , .. 
' ,. ' • ' ,. · .. . . 

<:· : -~~-.. ·_ .. ~ .<:·. ::· :~ ::-: ::.:.:{1_:<_·. :·:: .. ··. ·:_ ~~ -.. ::·: 
Attached Data 

'·="' 

...-( 

l' 
~ 



Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on ,Job 

Employee 
. Employee 

H H Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 

1 Method of Compliance 
Equipment Used 

Equipment 

7 48 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6030 Service Truck

Landscaping 
. 6038 1-ton Work Truck
Landscaping 

; Time of Abatement in 
Hours 

· Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Attached Data 

·;.. ,.,:; l.r--
. , . , .... ~··~~-·· . ... ., 

. .. .. . ·--: ... . . •.. . ... ~(~ ' . . · .. ~ · .. , 

.. : ,'{~... . . .:·.:::<~;<-·:; -:.;!, ~~~:~~:~;~d=:: 
. • · t· n:: · ·• · : .. ~~ .· .jt~·· .; . • . · :. \ ·:. ~ ~~~~··~ . · ·· ~ -~-a.-~-~~·ttt . :.ill.·?!.' ~-- ~ ),. :_; ;~ •'"'" .. ~Wi'\ 1 ,. , . ""\ ,i.JC' • I It 1t . ' · ··. ' •;L~ ·,· ·. . •• t:',;..- .;~ . '1. 't.•··•·:'.;. ·~ .•. . '. ;;:·.H 
. . . .. . .. :_ .. ,.:,. J . . ~-~·~ .. ~ """"'""''""• ...... ' -., · · ,· ~ · ... 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Monday, September28, 20151:37:00 PM 
Toby Lankford 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$18.65 

Mowing,Junk and Trash Removal from Curb 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck-Landscaping,6038 
1-ton Work Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

2 

5 

$120.00 
$18.65 
$37.30 
$190.00 
$380.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$737.30 

N 
r-
~ 



Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

' ~ d~ H.-~ 

t. .,..., .. ~.l • .J• -~1r .... ''':i'~~~·~· ;, ,J.• ••. :-..~ ~"-~ ,. "'" . . 'r.--.: ·..••. 1., 
..... • .... _ _ :· ... . #< '·"" ....... . ,.. ' 

.. ~. , ,., ... ) .. ~ ... , ... ~ .... ~ ' ,:""j .~.~, !:' .~~ ., • 

[_:--;.h·:~~~::-~·1\:~t~;{ .. ~·' . ~ 
~ . !;"~. - "'·~ .~~ "'~"'1~~ .. ~~'it~~, ~. ~~ __..,.,._ ..: . .c ·~ .. . ~ -...... 

ff') 
...... 
~ 



P74 



. ~ 

.--:,F 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

210 Spring street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n56·7712 

CI1Y ABATEMENT- Tuesday~ Septe-mber 29, 2015 .. 1o:44:52 AM (1~· BULKY WASTE) Us.er NaiT)a··· . .. . ···- -· ·-- -1:sui.KY WASTE ...... .. ......... -· ... ----·--··· ...... .. 
User# 4792839382 
Form Started 9/2912015 10:44:52 AM 
Property Address 807 Hinshaw 
Before Picture Attached Data . 

. · . . .. .. ' 

~'-11-.' 1 • r.:- . .- ,: ,:.. ; .. . .. ·{'· ' 

Before Picture 

If) 
a:-
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

T~tpe of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 

Employee 
Employee 
Leonard McCoy 
MT Benefit Rate 
RD Benefit Rate 

Method of Compffance 
.Equipment Used 
! Equipment 
· 660 New Bulky Waste 
:rruck 

Attached Data 

. 
,.:, {~. 

Violation Notice I L 
Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:44:00 AM 

Leonard McCoy,Peter Wilson,Rod Dorsey 
$19.62 
$16.24 
$17.92 

660/652 New Bulky Waste Truck,6028 Service Pick Up Truck 
$200.00 

6028 Service Pick Up Truck $35.00 
Time of Abatement in 1 

Hours 
Number of Temporary 

Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 

0 

$0.00 
$34.16 
$34.16 
$235.00 
$235.00 

I,Q 
r
~ 



Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Extra Materials &lor Notes 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$200.00 
$0.00 
$469.16 
0 
Attached Data 

~ - -.... -;;- -. ··, 
·.-."\~··"f. ·. ·: .. 

·.:_"?Z """' ···· .... ... .. . ~~·>'f.l.~':. 

f :. : /; __ , 
.f • • ., ... ~ . 

• -- tL. 

-~'·::5:. ~;tt ~~l .· ~. 
. ...--,..,.~. -
L-...¥,, . .... .. .. ... .- · ~~·· 

Attached Data 

['"~ •· .... •::}i~;}tiFt1:~{~:~~:~:;s:•:':'. 

1:'-
r--
=-c 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON ) 

I, Sarah Sparkman, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am Deputy City Attorney for the Springdale City Attorney's Office. 

2. That on November 18, 2015, the City Attorney's Office attempted to mail a 
letter to Hazel Olinger, 11059 Laney Bridge Rd., #918, Diberville, MS, by certified mail 
regarding property located at 807 Hinshaw Dr.; however, said letter was returned 
''Unclaimed." 

3. That on December 3, 2015, I spoke with Hazel Olinger, property owner of 
record., who confirmed that she received the letter mailed by regular mail, but had not 
been able to pick up the certified letter because she does not have a driver's license. Ms. 
Olinger also told me she no longer owns the property at 807 Hinshaw Dr., but that it 
belongs to Wells Fargo. 

FURTHER., affiant sayeth naught. 

.J()ffi-/ 0~ 
Sarah Sparkman r.; 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me, a Notary Public, this 6th day of 
January, 2016. 

My Commission Expires: 

12/1/2020 

) CYNTHIA K. HORLICK 
OFFICIAL SEAl· NOTARY PUBLIC 

WASHINGTON COUNTY ARKANSAS 
COMMISSION# 12379341 . 

~o~~~:,X~~ES J.2·0!;~ 

QC 
(' 

~ 



: .. -I--~ -~ 
:~. . .1 

r;·_J. : 
.t. .--

I 

;_ 

t~....,.. 

• " . .,. 

. 
~ 

:..._~~ 

, 

.. ... ' 
t§ 1fu4y~tlilil:t•Ji~nn iii ·--·-- ·- -, 

Office ·of The City ?lttorney 
20i~~Strut ~ . --11.1~~ .., 1.1) 

r~1~; irtil 0
:> 

SJtritlfJaale, ?Lrkawa.s 72764 • 

"':"" 

0 . _,0 

-'!~.. . 0~ 

t:J . '1 VJ. CQ ~~~' T "" ~ (0 ,.... CD ,.._ 

B ~-}..,;;.:g ' ,._ ,.., 
<'4~(") 

..... ~ Noo 

-~ 

• " 
7. 

Hazel Olinger 
11059 Laney Pooitfa111 RrL #918 _ /"' 

Diberville, MS L' -r .,. or - ~ ,. . , ,. " • 
,y- -'\ - l: ::1 !II ' ... ... l 

~ETW~N TO SENOER 
·~UCL AI~SO 

~~AS L ~ TO FORW4RD 

. 

2212 / 1.0/J.S 

7 2 7 64 @.4'5 s 4 ec~ '~764•SS461 *~9~6-8~279-1~-:€ 
jt uji i lj i 11 f li j d ''tfl 111 fi111 1l II/, 11 r{j 111/ll/liJttlfl~ tl+t• ..-

- ~ _IX • . ---- -· • - • •;·...,.., • ~;,.- ~ 

• 

I .,,.,. 
":" "!Z•f. • .._ ) 

6Ld 



; 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. 
• Print your name and address on the reverse 

eo that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach thle card to the back af the mallplece, 

or on the fnilnt H epaee tJ81mltllo - - ---- U ;'ltM.M 

, 
j 
' 

1. Article~ to: 

WeQs Farao -.nk. Na~Aaodad-
~/o CcwporatlcMJ $tnlee ·compa~. JUpteml 
300 SJ11'1161 St-.. S'ldte 900 
Little Rock. .AR 7Z201 

·----··-- . ---

1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 

2--11 ...... ..~_ ••. ._._.. IA#woll 

7001 2510 OOOb b1S7 6454 
l PS Form 3811, April 2015 PSN 753D-02-0D0-9053 

..• 

1 .... --· ... , .... - 7 Aellrlcted Dellvwy 0 Slgnabn Con11nna!fon"" 
. . 0 S1grl8tln Confirmation 
I RMtrloted 0.~ R~ OoMry 

Domeatla Return Receipt 

~ 

= QO 

~ 



r--., office of ~tie ci~ 'AttOrney 
• - I • . 201 Syrl"(J Street ·. - ·. .·. \ ·"-1·~\ 

. . - ·-~ •.. ~~ • . ·i_\· . 
. · ~ • .. ~-' 

. . -: •' .. . ~ . 
~ . ~ .. - . . 

. . . Syri~ !itr~nsas i2764 : . 
tp~ (479) 756·5900 . 
Pax (479) 750-4732 · · . . · 

. : ww.w~ri"!Jt.faflar F · ... 

. · . . ·. ·. . . . 
!ETrwt 1J.' Cati' -, 

-.·· · ctry~ .:. 
• 4 • • • 

. 'T'av.for Samy&.s_ .. 

. ·. s.tillr~ . . . 
. City !Att~m._y ; ' . 

Sarali ~a,.,man .. 
'Dtjnay fry 9Utmwy . 

. ·. .. . , · . . 

· 'DaWf 'D. Pf&i{[~s 
~City~ 

. . 

Lynda t;Be(vu{re.si 
C4u. C«mii7UJtrJT/ · 
'\lfafm.~ .• 

s~~(ms 
'ln'4rt'-'a~ . 

C£tuly 'J(or(ic{ · · ·· 
!Y'ministmtiw ~( 
!'AssUtam/Paraliot~Ai' .. 

'· 

. . 
• > 

• · ·. Wrfh~ !fwuai~ . 
·, 
·~lar,JDV .. 

· ·· · · November 18, 2015 
I 

~ J. McKimiey .· . : .· .. : - ~ · 
. (;;99 McKinney St. . . 
Springdale, -~ 72764 ·. 

. . . . ~ . 

. · CERTIFIED MAIL . 
, RETURN RECEIPT REQ~STED 

AND REG~R MAll..' 

.. I 

. . ' .. RE·· . . Notice of cl~-up .lien ~ property l~ted at 699. McKinDey St.; . 
Spring~e, W ashingtoD. Cpunty, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
25l46~000 : . ·< ·. . : .' .. . :·· 

. . . .~ 

De~ Prope~ Owner: 
.. . 

On July 30, lOIS,' notice ·w~ pOSted on property located ~ 699: Mc!G$iey ~t., . 
-.: .. Springd3le;· Arkansas, -that the. property· was in violation . of Springdale·. City , ·. ·. 
' ·. Ordinance 42-77 and 42:.. 78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. . 

Notice was mailed to the owner of-record on Au~st 19,: 2016, that the City · '· . 
·,. intended to seek a clean~up lien on this.proPertYpurs~t to Aik. Code :Aim. §14-·.· 
. 54-90~ ifthe .violations were riot remedied. . :. : . . 

. · . . No action ·waS We~ by the oWiler to ~lean up the property ~thin . s~ven (7) ., · . . 

. business··days.· . As.a rewlt, the City of Sprmgdale took action ·to - ~edy the ,.·: . 
· violations on the property, as is· allowed by Ark. Code. Ann. §14-S4-903, on ·or · · ··. · _ ... . 

·. 'about October 7, 2015 and October :9,· 2015. · As of this date, the 'total costs .: · . .' · · · · 
· : incurted by the City ~f Springdale to olean this _proPertY are $1,078.76. I have ·: . . ' . 

; -. ·· · .. enclosed invoices evidencmg the.abatemenf Costs incurted and paid by the City of · . . · ~ · · .. · : .· 
. .·. Spnngdale to clean this property. Aiso, in ~ ... with Ark. Code Aim. §14- : '·· · 

· ~ 54-903(c)(4), 8duiinistrative fees may be iddcd to the ·total (;Oats· incuzred by the .. .. - . · · 
:. ··: · City of Springdale, which will jnclude certified mailing fee .in the amount of . . ': · ·: 
_. · . $6.74 per letter 4Dd a filini fee in the amo.unt of$15.00 to the Washingtoil cOunty .·.- · .. 

. (;ircliit CoUrt. . ·.· ~ ·: ·· · . . .-· ·_. ·. · .. ; . ' . · ' . · · · · ·, , ·· ·· · · : 

·-
. ·. 

.... _ ··<. Thl~ i~ tQ -n~fy -~o~ :~ ~the ~v~t.-~~ -~~t is~~ .. -~ tk - ~i~ ~~-.- ·. ;· ·.·.,. : .. . ·:· 
· · ··. · : ,, _: -Springdale on or before January 12, 2016, .a hearing _will be held before the .. ·:. · ·. · ·. 

· ·. · · · . Springdale City Coimcil pursuant to Ark Code Ann. · § 14-54-903 to determine· the .. · 
. amount. of the clc&ri-up lien to which the_ City_ is entitled for cleBni)lg up· .the 

• • • . .. •• : • • : . • • • • : ··: · · • • .·_ ! • : • : • • . • • • • • • • • 

. . . . .. 
; . ~ .· . ~ . . . . ' : ~ 

QC 

~ 



' 

. 

.. -

~ . 
•' ' 

' ' . .. 

.. , 

... 

· ·. .. .... 

.. · ·. If yo~ shoul~ have any questions, pleasc-l~t me know. .· ·. . ' 
. · <' · ·· ... ' : .sincO~~Y: · : . 

. :. ,., 

' 

. 

. 

enclosureS . ; .. 
SS:cli 

I -

' .. -... ; 
... 

• c 

' . 

\ 

.. . 

I I 

:• 

. . 
. ,• 

". . . 
'•. 

.• . -. . . . . 
·.. . .. · . .. ·.·· . 

'· ··s~ Spade~~ · ' · · . 

Deputy City _Attorney 
.· . '• . 

- . . . . .. 

'. ' 

. . 
I ~ 

-· 

.. •. 

i" 

' .. 
•, 

. . .... 
' I .. 

• - f 

. . ,• 

·. 
~ .. . . 

• I 

~ - . 

.. . . . .. . . 

'' 

. . 

.. 

. ~ . 

' .. 

.. .· I . • 

.. 

. . . 

. ' 

.· 

. 

' . 

.-. 
. ' 

.. . 

.• 

... 

. ... ~ 

N 
QC) 

~ 



... ... . ... 
·'. City of SprJngdale 
t Code Enforcement 

,...,....__.,.......,.11J ........... .mt 

CITY ABATEMENT ·1017/2015 2:31 PM (MI CITY ABATEMENT) 

StaiUs: 
Order# 

CITY ABATEMENT 
CMCKINN699 

Property Address 
Before PlctuAt 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Offlcer on Site 
Supervfor on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
HH Benefit Rate 

Method of Cort~pllance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

699 McKinney St 
Attached Data 

VIolation Notice/ Uen 
101712016 1:31 PM 
Tina Haden 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$27.42 

Mowfng,Junk end Trash Removal from Curb 

753-Hustler Midrnowi, 743 kubota,8031 Service Truck· 
Landscaplng,6050 1-ton Work Truck Landic:.plng 

Pap I of2 ~ 
QO 

~ 



~
'&. City of Springdale F Code Enforcement 

I -;....,. .......... -•••• 1'11 ....... "'*"". 
753·Hustter Mldmount 
7431<ubota 
6031 Service Truck·Landscaplng 
6050 Hon Work Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abalement In Hours 
Number of Tempcwary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
MobiJIZatlon Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Ffnal Photos 

$40 
$65 
$35 
$35 

1 
4 
$48 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$140 
$140 
$200 
$0 
$415.42 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Pagc2of2 ~ 
QO 

=-



!. - '.ft. City of Springdale 
F Cod• Enforc•ment 

..................... ,. .......... "'. 
CITY ABATEMENT ·1019/20151:18 PM (1·BULKYWASTE) 

Status: CITY ABATEMENT 
Order# CMCK1NN699 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 

Emplovee 
Employee 
JP Benefit Rate 
Leonard McCoy 
MT Benefit Rate 
RD Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

699 McKinney 
Altad'led 

Violation 
10/912015 ·12:1a· PM 

Jeff PoweN,Leona~ McCoy,Peter Wilson,Rod Dorsey 
$19.18 
$19.82 
$18.24 
$17.92 

648 Dump Truck,6601852 New Bulky Waste Truek,6028 
Service Pick Up Truck 

Pagel of2 
Ill) 
oc 
~ 



"1i. City of Springdale 
Coda Enforcement 

........ ._~........,..MIII"•OIIII~a-

648 Dump Truck 
660 New Bulky Waste Truck 
6028 Service Pick Up Truck 

Time of Abatement In Houts 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Tempof'BIY Labor Cost 
Emplo)4ee Cost per hour 
Total EmplOyee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpmenl Coet 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Extra Materials &lor Notes 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$176 
$200 
$35 

1 
0 
$0 
$53.34 
$53.34 
$410 
$410 
$200 
$0 
$663.34 
0 
Attached Data 
5~~.~~. ~. ~~~."""'t~~ ... ~. ~Bf'i3Wi. ~.iS"'i. 

Attached. 

Paae 2 of2 
I.Q 
QC 

~ 



.. 

• Complete itame 1, 2, and 3. 
• Print your nama and address on the reverse 

so that we can mum the card to you. 
• Attach this card to the back of the mailplece, 

or on the 1r.0nt 
1. Article 

11111 J. ~kla~Qwy 
69:9Me.~St. 
SprtDJIIIIIe.AR n764 

~ 

.... ,. 

0 Prlority hUIII ~ 
0 Ragillered Mall"' 

Rntrlmd Dellvely ~ f'Mtrlcted 

-- -- · ·-- --- · ---- -- · • -- IOCollecton~=rlataciDellvery ~ 
- · ·· · .. · • • · · · • 0 CoiJac:t on Daltvwy Reatrictld Dellwery C Slgratura OanlhUIIicrl'"' 

0 Slanatln Ocnfttmatlcln 

1 o o Ja 2 51 o o o o b b 1s 7 a 4 9 2 lllcacl o..'IYiry RMtrlcDd Delvery 

PS Form 3811, Apr112015 PSN 7530-<12..000·9053 Domeetic Retum Receipt . 

..• 

r-
oo 
~ 



.. --r·~~. - -.· · 
~ ,. w~ . , .. _.A. ·.). 

. . !·'. . . ' • . ~ 

~ - · _. ,h·: . 
. ·. · -~: ·-~ 

. !Erntrt 13. ·cate . 
.cty~ .. · . 

. -~~res :_ ... _·:· 
City ~t:fO"!eJ . . 

Sa~an Sparlman · 
. ~·cJtt:t ~~ . . . . • 

'Dawf 1'. Pfi.iffiys . 
. ~City~¥) 

. , . 

. Ojftce _of 'Ih.e City· ~tt~_rmy 
· · . 201 S_prlne Strut · .. · 

,. 

. 

. . 

AI L. & Juariita C. Bowen · 
3704 JohJlson Rd. · · · 
Springdale, AR 72764 : . · ... : 

Syrlt1[JaaU. 9lt:tansas 72764 · :· · 
.· P~ (479) 1s6-sgoo · 

· · 'Fax (479) 7SD-4732 · · 

·; : -wWw~rinetaUm--Bov · .· 
· . . Wri~!£m41f I ~ : . :. . . .. 

~@sprinadatear.~ 

November 18, 201s · · 

. . 

·:-:. 

.. 

. ' . . . : : ~ : 

. ·. · · . CERTIFIItD MAIL 
RETI.JRN. RECEIPT REQUESTEI) and · 

. . . · REGULARMAIL. : 

.l. ynt[a tBe~eJi . 
Ciue~/ . 
Viaim. ~Gatt : . . 

· · Deutsche. a~ ~Btionat r~t eo.: · ·: ·. ·. . 
· As Trustee for Soundview Home Loan Trust · 

. s~~ 
~~aror .. 

l525. S. Beltline Rd. ·. · . · . . · . . CERTIFIED MAIL . 
Coppell, TX. 75019 . ·· . . RETURN·RECEIPTREQUESTEU 

. . .· . : . . 

' 

cmai 'Jfor(H . ·· . 
~~£ieaf ·. 
91srista~mie4f · . 

. .. 

~ ·' . .. . . . 
···' 

. · 

... 

· ..• 

. .. · . _RB: · . · Noti~e of . clean-up lien on property · l~ted at 2403 · _Sycamo~ 
Place, Springdale, Washington County, 'Arkansas, tax Pucel No. : 
815-27282-000 . . ... . · . 

• • 1 • 

·· D~ P~operty. O~e~/Lienll.oi~r: ' : ·: : .· : · 
.. : .. . . ' . ' .. . . . . 

On May 17, 20l.S,n~tict was posted onprop~yl~~ted at 2403 Sy~ore PI~.- ·~ 
. Springdale. A.rkansa8 •.. that. the . property wa8 it~: · violation: of Springdale City ·. 

.. : Ordinance 42~77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied ·within seven (7)· days.
Notice was mailed to the owner of rerord on April 17, 2015·, ·that .the City . 

· : intendc!d to seek a clean-up lien on thi~ property pumiant to Ark. Code Ann. § l4- . 
.'.- 54-903 if the. violations were not remedied. · · . ·: . · · . . · . ·: · . . · · : · •. .: · · · ·: 

.· . · .. · .. _ . . . ·. ' : . ·. . . . .. . .· ... 
. . . 

.•, 

' 

·, 

, .. . . ' 

. · .' No action wa8 t&ken by the owner to clean up. the property within seven (7) . . - . . 
. . business days. As ~ result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy. the ··_' .. -
· :-.· Violations on the property, as i" ·allowed by Ark. ~.Ann. '§14--.54-~3, oil or~ ..... . · .• 

. about September 17, 2015. As of till~ date, the total costs incurred by the City of : .. ·. · . . . 
. · Springdal~ .to Clean this property are $503.65. , I have c.nclosed an invoice · · . · · · ·. 

·_. · evidencing the abatement costs incuired ahd paid by the City of Springdale tQ . · ' . . · , · 
.·- .·.·clean this property. Also, in aceorctance with Ark. .Code Ann: §14-54-903(cX4), · · .... · ._ 
:: · administrative fees may be .. added to the total costs incur:re4 by the qty of · · .. ·- . . 
· · · Spring~e, which will include 'certified mailing fee in tbe amo1mt ·of $6.74" per · 

letter and a _filing·fee in tbe 'amount .of$15.00 to the Washington CQunty Circuit :· ·· . . 
Co~ . . -'· :·.· : ··.: . , .. ·-: . . ~ : · . · .. . • :.· . . · ... ··. -'· . : : · ... · .. . · . · . . :. · . .-··. · . . :·: 

,.· . .. 

·, 
.•' .· 

· .. · . 

.. ,· ... 

•,: 

·I . ·.· 

·!· :': QO 
QO 

~ 



' .. 

·. 
: 

. ... •, . . 

. 

.. 

. -

:' 

·- Thi~ ·is to ~o~fy· yo~ that in tlie e~mt this 'amount. is ~ot ~d to the City of 
Springdale on or before Januaey 12, 2016, a h~ will be ·Jield before the.· 
Springdale City Council purSuant ·to Ark. Code Ann. §14-S4..-903 tO determine the·· 
amount of the clean-up lien to· which the City is entitled . for cle8ning li:p. the 
property. The he,aring will be peld Tuesday. JanuarY 12, ·2016 at 6:00 ·p.m. iD the 
qty Council Chamben at tbe City Athninis~tion_ Building, 20l Spring Street, ··; · 

.· .- Springdale, _ Ar~ansas. · You will be entitled to present -~vi~ce at this -hearing ': ··: · 
. ' concerning the amount of the lien are City of$pri~g~e is ciaiJ:Dirig .... - : . . ' : . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. If YoU desire ~t to con~t this an:wunt, and de~ n~ to ·}lave a hearing on ~ · 
matter, please remit the total smn of $517.13, whicli incl. $503.65 for ci.~g . · 

· up the properly aD.c;t $13.48 for Certified :m8ilings to. tlie Cit}' of Spnngda!e by the : 
, .- date listed .above. :_If· you. fail to pay this.· amount ~fore the ·h~g,_ then ·an · · 

.... · .. · ·. _-. additional $15.00 will ~e added for~ costs 'of filing -fPc ordinance 'with the .. . 
· · ·. Circuit Clerk's Office. · Please provide me with a copy of. any payment )'ou make . · . ·_. 

:sothatiwillbeawareofit , .:_.: . .: · . ·. · · . '· .· · .. · -·.,·.: -, ·· · · · . . . . . . . . . 

. . : _:· . nri~ letter is also being -m~iled by regular m2il to A~ and J~ita Bo~~n ~ ih~ 
· . addresses above.· Delivery of that .le~er by the U.S. Postal. Service sha.U wamuit · · 
· · · service on Al and Juanita Bowen should the certified letter be returned.' . 

If~u -s~ould ~ve any que~tion8, please iet me know.' . 
• o • ' ' • , I • . ~ . . 

. .. ' 
. Sin : -· · . . 

_ icer~ly~,: : :_:.- _.-. ·h.-·_· .. :· . - -· . 
: . - - - ,. . . . . •, . · .. · . 
. ' · . · ·--..:....· . ·.- -·. :"· s~ . par~an . . .. ~ .. ·· . 0 ° . _· ••• - : / • • • • ··.~ 
· Deputy City' Attorney ·· · ·. 

- . 

· ·-

-·. 

·.: 

" I' ·. ••... . ; .:. 
;: . .. · . enclosures _. ': 
- . . ·.- SS:ch . _. . 

~ . ' ~. . . ... · .. ·-··· · 

' .. 
.. 

; -. 

... , ·. . • . ~ . : : ·. 
. . 

' ·. 
~ . . 

. . 

'• 
... 

. ' 
•' 

.. ' 
.' ~.: 

. •. 

' . . 

. -. 

. . . . . . 7~ . 
: .·. ' ... : ·· .. 

•.· ··: 

. .. . { ' 

. • 

·. 

.. 

.. 

<"! 

. . . . . ··::. . .; ..... ... ::-

-; · .. 
. ··. \ ' : . . . . . . ·· . ... . . · 

,' f, ,·.· I • ' ' • I ' 

.· "' .·, , ., . . . · .. 

I 

.. .. 

" 
' ' -.. 

.. 
lo I -':'-

- .. , . 

. . - . . ' . . . . . .... .. . . 

. 
COl 
QC 
~ 



i.: ~ti, City of Springdale 
~F Code Enforcement 

r---...-;;; ................ rr,J .. - ..... ....,.:;;~-. -

CITY ABATEMENT -9/1712015 2:16PM (646 CITY ABATEMENT) 

Sfalus: CITYABATEMENT 
Order II CSYC2403 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
·employee 
HH Benefit Rate 

Me1hod of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

Attached 

Attached 

Violation Notice I 
9117/2015 1:16PM 
Missha Wagoner 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$18.65 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6026 Service Truck
Landscaping,6031 Service Truck-Landscaping,60381-ton 
Work Truck-Landscaping 

Page 1 of2 
c::> 
Cl\ 
~ 



r ·~ ! ; City of ·springdale ra, • Code Enforcement 
,... _______ .. ·------···-
• Jll..,lof"'"' ·tfMt'llt,~'l'lllol·-••lW"·n" 
I 
i 
748 Grasshopper 
743Kubota 
6026 Service Truck-Landscaping 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
6038 1-ton Work Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement In Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$55 
$65 
$35 
$35 
$35 

1 
5 
$60 
$18.65 
$18.65 
$225 
$225 
$200 
$0 
$503.65 
Attached Data 

Attached 

Page 2 of2 
'1'1"4 
0'1 
~ 



; 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and s. Also oomplll8 
1twn 41f Restlfcted Delivery Is dealred. 

! • Print your name and acfd1'888 on the revai'IMI 
I ao that we can return the card to you • 

• AbCh thla card to the back of the mallplece. 
or on the fralt If apace permit&. 

1. Mlcle . .AddNINd tiX 

~ 
~ 8lllk N•'llclul Tna1t C11. '
..U 1'lwtft w'Soaailnn Bont• Lou,_ 
l95S.~.ti. 
c,ppeD, TX 7501f 

2. Article Number 
(llanafer trom NIVIr:lllab 1 0 :L If :L 2 0 D D 0 0 1 D 7 59 0 1 aD __ .. __ ............ ~ 

1 PS Form 3811, Ju/y201S ~~.Receipt. 

• Compl.te itema 1, 2, ~ 3. 
• Print your name and address on the reverae 

so that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach this card to the back of the mall place, 

or on the from If 
1. Mic:Je Addreaetd to: 

Dnats~h• BaDk ~•00..1 Tnut Co. 
AI~ for SOUIIIhVw IIOIJW .1.oaJa 1'rtut 
1SZ5 8. Btltlin~ Rd. 
C'opp•U. TX 7!0Hl 

~--·----

D. II detlely addnll8 diflenlnt from Item 1? 
If YES. enter _!allvery address below: 

3. Service l)'pe 0 Pr1alfly Md e.p...e 
0 Adult Signalalre 0 ~ Mllll"' 
0 Adu~ Slgn11Ur11 RMtrlcled DaUmy 0 Rlllllalered Mllll Rnlrlcted 11111111111111111011111111111111111111111111 0 C.rtltlad Mlile Ddvll)' 

- - --. ---- -- ·- -- ~on~~DatiYery ~~~far TM 

:2- - · · · · · • ·"P Qtllvely Relllir;t8d Daltvery.Ai..SIIInlllllnl Canlirrnlltlon 
I 0 81gnallmt Oanlirm.tloll 

7001 2510 OOOb b157 a232 ~~~ ~~ 
• \'19•~1 

;' PS Form 3611, Aptil2015 PSN 7530..02-wo-9053 Domeatlc Return Aeollipt : 

. ··:-.. ~· ....... ... .. -,.,.... _ ...... 

• Complete Items 1. 2, and 3. • 
• Print your name and add1'888 on the reverse 

so that we can retum the card to you. 
• Attach this card tD the back of the mall place. 

ot m~ ·the fmnt If ·~ niiHt 

1. 

AI L. A JDIIIIta C. &-m 
3104.taru- .RI. 
SJ.,...•,AR 72764 

D. II dlllviry *il:l111118 dlffnnt ftum Item 1? 
If v.es, .,.... delive.y Dlnlla billow: [J No 

1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 g ~::e A~~ g i= ==oted 

. 

9590 9401 0007 5205 159! lf5 o Celtift8dM•IIAMIIlot.dDeMry ~~Reoelpltor 
~~~==~~~--~0~~~~ r~ . " A-~·- ... L -· - ,.,.,. from biiViDttJ Mbefj 0 Collect IX! Dllllwty fl88lri018d DaJI\wy 0 9gi'IIIUIII ConfnrwiDI\TIII 

till 0 .Signcn Conftnr.lll~ 
7 0 0 1 2 s ], [] 0 0 0 b b 1 5 7 8 21f , Ill Aalbtc:ted Dallveoy ae.tricled Det.wy 

-~~..;;;..;;;.....~:........=.=..;:..:._==-.:...::._. • . ) 
: PS Form 3811, Apr112015 PSN 753D-02.()()()..9()158 Oomaellc Retum Atcelpt ~ 

~ 



... r>f')··· ··. \ .. ".fl ,· .·,\ 
Office Of tffie Ci~ ~ttomey ~ 

. 2cn Syrlf18 Stttet · . · . · 
· Sprinnial't. ~n.sas 12764 · · 

. pfitm, (479) 756-5900 . . ·~ l 

. . ·:·· 
!Ernest !B: Cate 
Ciiy.~.y . · .. 

. . 
: '{,':J,r:- Samyfes ,· · 

, .. ~ ·· · . c_;ft) !lttbw.!Wy . . . : . 
. . . . 

Samli Spar,fMn 
~City~ 

~~1,. P~dr!J':s· ·. 
~City~ · . . ~ . 

Lynda ~.&l'warisi 
Case eoonmwtc~r/ . 
'\Itaim~'"' . : . 

.. · Stevi '}(,(ms · 

.,~. 

. 

Cinay ?{orfici · · 
'klmtnistrt~tiw .PIJAf 
?.ssist4iltiPtmafiiU . . 

\ "':. 

.. 

.. 
( . 

' 

.. 

.. . 

. " 

. · f'ax (419') 75_0-473~ . : ·. : . 
• .. : . . ·. . .. www.syrinsia~riuv . .. :: 

· · writ.n ~nuitf : · ·. . · . 
. . . 

apartan~r.gov 

November 18,2015 : · : 
•' . . 

CERTIFIED MAIL . 
· · . RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED . 

. · Amerioo Vietor Barrio~,' Regis~ Agellt 
for Vick Enterprises~ L.L.C. 

. · 618 S: Thompson ... ·. · 
. . . Springdale, AR 72?62 

·.terry Fr~ch, Re&is~red Agent 
for Centennial Bank 

. P.O. Box 966 ,.. . · 
. · Conway, AR 72033 

··. 

'· 

· ·, . · Irn: · . Notice of clean-up iien on ·pr~peity located at 1202 Th~lnia St., . 
· . . . · · .... -~pringdale, Washington County, Arkansa5; Tax Parcel No.· SIS-.: 

. . < . . 29752-000 .: ,. . . . . . ·, .: .. 

Dear Prop~rty oWner!pe;molder: · . · · · · ·. . . . .. ... . 
. . . '.· . . -.. . . . : . . . . . . .: ~- . : . . . . .· . . ~ . . . . . . . . . . . . -: .. ···: . , . -~· . . 

.. On Septe!Pber 9, 2015, noti~ was posted on prop·erty toea~· at 1202 Thelma St, . , . · 
' : Spring4ale, Arkansas. that th~ propetiy · w~ in violation of Springdaie City· · 
. · Otdinl;lllce 42-77 and ~2-78, and neCded to be remedied within seven (7) daY!. ; · · . 
.. . Notice was mailed tQ the owner of. record on Sqrtember 17, 2015, tbat-~e- City :· · 

intended 'to seek· a clean-up lien on this pfoperty pursuant~ Ark. Code Ann. § 14- .. 
· 54-903 if the violatioits were not remedied. .. · · · · . . .·. 

· .. ·· No·· ~on -~&s taten .by .Ute ~Wiier ~ -~~~ up·.ihe ~ertY- ~tliin -~~en (7)··, ,._ : .···. · ·· ·:_~·· . 
·· ·. · ' .· ~siness days. As a result, the City of Spnngdale took action to ·remedy the · · _. · · .. · · .. 

violation& on the property, as is .Uowed by Ark. Coc,te Ann.' §14-S4-903,·on .or . .. . • · 
, .. about October 7, 2015 and oCtober ·s, 2015. · As of this date, the total costs .. · · • . 

· · inc1med by~ City ·of SPringdale to clean ·-this proJ)erty are S844,58. I have ·.: __ · . . · · ·· · 
: enclosed invoices evidencmg the· abatement eosts incurred and paid by the CitY of ·· ' :. · .: : < · · 

.· · Springdale io'clean ~property. Also, in iccordancc with Ark COdeAnn .. §l4- · . · 
· .. 54-903(c)(4),· administrative fees· may .be .added tO the total eosts·incurred by the · . · · . 

. ·· City of Springdale, .which will jnclUde. certified DWling fee ·in the amount Qf · .-:·:· 
· $6.74 per ietter and a filing fee iJi the amount of$l5.QO to the Washington ·co~ty .· · ·· 
: . . · Circuit Court.. · .. . : . . · ' . · . . . · ·:_:· . . .. · · . · ... . : .. : . ·. . · . · ·. :·: . 

·' . . · . ! . • .. 

' • 
· .. .. 

.· -~ . . . .. 
I ' • • ~ 

0\ 
~ 



; 

. . 

' 

' . 

• ; • . • r 

.. 

... : . . 
. 

. . 

- ,. 

. , 

. 

. . 
·. 

~ 

.. 
•. ~ . 

, I 

.. 

.· 

&• \ ' 

. enclosures 
SS:ch 

. 

.. 

. . 
·• . . 

. •. 
; . 

,..,.,. 

~ 

. .. 

- • ":'. •j 

I • 

-· 

.. 

: 

·. 

.. 

. . 
. . 

'• . .. . 
~ .. 

,, . 

. 
. . 

· silicerely, ..... · 

. 

... . . .. 
.. 

- · 

•, 

,, 

. 
I ; I 

~ ·· 4 

... 

. .. 
. . 

. . 
. . . . 

·~ 

. . 
~~ .. . ! 

• ' 
I 

.. 
. . . 

·' : 

, . 

~ . 

. . 

.. 

. . 

.. 

'· 

. ~ . 

· ' .. 

I 

•' 

' ... ~· I; 

·. 

. ... 
. . 

.. . 
• ... 

1, • 

"'f' 
0\ 
~ 



~ ~ 

:~F 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

210 Sprin·g Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479/75&-7712 

:ci'TY ABAtEMENt :.--th-ursday,-·october ·oa, 2o15 .8:08:4oA~f(·1~ elifKYWASTi:}·- ... .. . ; ·us.erNa·r:na··· ··-·········-- ·--·--· - ·1~ ·auLKYWAsTe ····· ·-··· · · ·-·-· .. ·------.. ·- - - ............... · ... - .. .. 
User# 4792839382 
Form Started 10/812015 8:08:40 AM 
Property Address 1202 Thelma 
T~tpe of Abatement Violation Notice I Lien 
Date of Abatement Thursday, October OS, 2015 8:08:00 AM 

·Employee 
. Employee 
i Leonard McCoy 
i MT Benefit Rate 
! RD Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 
Equipment Used 

i Equipment 
: 660 New Bulky Waste 
.Truck 

leonard McCoy,Peter Wilson,Rod Dorsey 
$19.62 
$16.24 
$17.92 

660/652 New Bulky Waste Truck,6028 Service Pick Up Truck 
$200.00 

6028 Service Pick Up Truck $35.00 
: Time of Abatement in 1 
Hours 
' Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary ~abor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
MobilizatiQn Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Extra Materials &/or Notes 

0 

$0.00 
$34.16 
$34.16 
$235.00 
$235.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$469.16 
0 

If) 
C\ 
~ 



P96 

'T\ s· 
til 

-o 
:T 
0 
0 en 



·~ 

,~F 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479/756·7712 

. I 

'catv ABATEMENT~ Wednesday; October.o7, 2.0.15 8:69:15 AM (648 CITY.ABAiEMENTf-··· ····· ... ·: 
Use·r Name .. -··-·- ·· ... ·-··- ·- -646 CITY ABATEMENT - . ... .. . . ·· - ...... . 

User# 4797993582 
Form Started 10n12015 8:09:15 AM 

• Property Address 1202 Thelma 
. Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture 

.c-:·.i: }~ ~'·/:' 
~ "•' .. \, :r• 
~~:.,:{; .. _ ~·-~~·:.-~"~~.~-~ .. ~:~'.. 
Attached Data 

t--
0'1 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
HH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 
Equipment 

743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck

Landscaping 
. 6050 1-ton Work Truck
Landscaping 

Attached Data 
~-
•·!" 

f" 

• ..... \• a• 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Wednesday, October 07, 2015 8:09:00 AM 
Toby Lankford 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$27.42 

Mowing,Junk and Trash Removal from Curb 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck-Landscaping,6050 1-ton Work Truck 
landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

QC 
0\ 
~ 



. Time of Abatement in 
Hours 

Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

1 
Final Photos 

1 

4 

$48.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$100.00 
$100.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$375.42 
Attached Data 

; ~·c t~;.;,~ti~:~~·.,~J: 
' • • • .... ofll~ . .. ... ,.;.l'., l' ;..;,:;,. ,_ .. & .~ ••• , • t\ . ~ -e.. }..._4 

' • #::-,....: ~~ ~~:{:';:,~· ~.,~_'-;,•:·; ·-- -~·l~~~ ,; ~"'; 'f'7o ;·; 
- ; ...,.. ' "' . , .,. .... ... .'!1- .-,."IJ .... ,o : . .. ' "~ t ,., ~ ~.... . ~ .. .... . 

: .. • - · • .A ·'"It :..S. -~ , J(.t ... · .. '!j..:...r .. ~ ·:,. .... ~· ....... J,.- ~ . ·.-:: .... ~· ·•• 
[ •. -< •. ~ ,., ...... . .. _~,_, ;.· •• ·y~ .. ~\· ....... ,~· · . .. , ... . ..... .: .. 

c·~ ·~::~~f.~.-:;::~i~~!:;)~~f~;~ ~-~~};~~s;~~ 
r ..... ~ .. l~ ~- :.:·-:...:-,.~ .. ·~·'l-:4;. ..... ':.i.· ., r,. /;t~i ~-:. :_ .. ~,. ;j : ..... ·: :,~·· 
t •. :. ~:,;f.~~- ~i~-.::.: i~,~~ :J:::$1 i:"!: ... -!$.~·.r:;:;;;!]~; .,~~~·&. 
Attached Data 

~}/l .. 

<:.. 
<:.. 
~ 



PlOO 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTYOFWASHINGTON ) 

I, Steve Helms, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am the Investigator for the Springdale City Attorney's Office. 

2 That on November 18, 2015, the City Attorney's Office attempted to mail a 
letter to America Victor Barrios, Registered Agent for Vick Enterprises, LLC, 618 S. 
Thompson, Springdale, Arkansas, by certified mail; however, said letter was returned 
"Unclaimed." 

3. That on December 14, 2015, I left a copy of said letter with the receptionist at 
Mr. Barrios' office at 618 S. Thompson (Bella Homes Realty) and asked her to have Mr. 
Barrios call me when he received the letter. 

4. That on December 28, 2015, Mr. Barrios' assistant called me stating, ''Mr. 
Barrios requested she call me and advise that the property has been cleaned up." I 
explained to her that the letter indicates the city had already cleaned the property and 
the letter is advising that he owes the city the amount of money quoted in the letter and 
that if he refutes that, he should attend the meeting. The assistant advised that she 
would tell Mr. Barrios. 

FURTI-IER, affiant sayeth naught. 

liJL 
SteveAelms 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to befor~e, a Notary Public, this 28th day of 
December, 2015. 

My Commission Expires: 

C'f'Hmtn:1lf'ORUCK 
OFFICIAL SEAL - NOTARY PUBUC 

WASHINGTON COUNTY ARKANSAS 
COMMISSION# 123?9341 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12-01·202 
,.....,.....~~~ ................. 

..-4 
e 
..-4 
~ 



--·- -- ··· -- ..... .. . 

~"'I:~ 
.·\" . B. 
~· 
~ 

\:I .. ojfice of tThe City ?lttomey 
{\ 201 Sfn'b!8 Stnet . . .. 

~ .,L :, SJnitYJdak, 9lrtansas 72764 

~ 
.. · ~ 
~~ ~Q) 

~ II 11~1 II 
7001 2510 ODOb 6157 aS4b 

. . . 

Americ~ Victor Barrios, Registered Agent 
. for Vick Enterprises, L.L.C. 
61ss·. Thon ·· 
Springdale, ru:xi E. .,.~ .. ..... ce J. 

q 
. \1·? ( ' 
\ -.. /J 

&Z..l .Z / 31$ / l.S 

RfT:.IR~: TO SE<~O EI\. 
U N C:L A.t !'115 D 

UNABLE TO FOR WARD 

7Z7E:~4J1;:.te. 
8C; 7Z7C44~~4-0l. ~Z7!i~ - &~99S. - 'lS-~3 

I' II II I Ill i It till! !II! h! ·' Jl l ''" lljl l llllptl~ IIJIJ! lllltJIJl~· 
- ·- ·---···-· ·- .. ----- - - ---- --·- -·--:·:-·· --- -·-=- ,. .. - ··- ··-···· .. ·--··-:---- - . -

~-.... =·~ -- _., ·- -~ -~ ~ - !! "'""' 
~ . 

• 

lOld 



1 

• Complete Items 1. 2, and S. 
• Pr1nt your name and address on the reverse 

ao that we can 1'&1Urn the card to you. 
• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 

on the mmt .If ROIIC9 ·nermlt!l. 
1. Mi$ 

Ttrry ~h. 'Repwre4 Alftd 
forCetealdal Balik 
P.O,JiolH6 

c·omw_,, AR 72033 

11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 
,5,0 ,401 0007 5~05 159! 7b 

___ ..~ ..... , ............ l 

CQMP.I.CTC J,LIIS ~£J,; 1/Cii(Or·.DEL!• t.Rr 

A Si!Jlmure 

X 

D. Ia (lel'rvwy 8dCir'8lls different from item 1? 
If YES, entar dii!Yery addreH below: 

o Prtortty Man Expeeo8 
0 f1lulellnd 1.11111"" 
0 =.-d Mill RJstllctiiCI 

}t;tum Receipt lor 

~-1 o CoJiect on o...,.Y ~ Deli'<el)' 0 sv-Confllmallon'M 

7 
o Signa!LQ ConfiiiTIBIIon o o 1 2 51 a ·a o o b b 1 s 7 a 5 3 9 Re1llrlct8d o.ullat)' R•lllcled Oellvery 

PS Form 3811 , April 2015 PSN 7530-02-0il0-9053 Domuetfc Return Receipt 

\t 

~ 

= ..... 
~ 


	TUESDAY, January 12th, 2016
	5. Approval of minutes
	7. RESO. Airport Terminal 
	8. ORD. Clean-up Lien



